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Kcy audit lrlattcrs are those matters that, in our professionaljudgment, were of most signilicanccin our audit of the Standalone financial statements of the current period. These marrers wereaddressed in the context of our audit of the Standalone financial statements as a whole, and i'Itrrttting our opiniott thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

"w c havc clctcrmincd that there are no key audit matters to communicate in our report.,.

Nct 'fradc rcccivables amounting to Rs. 6823.53 lakhs. Net'l'rade payablcs amounting toIts..i56-5.lt5 lakhs

ilutit l'radc rcccivables &'l-rade Payablcs are recognized at their anticipated realizecJ valuc,rvhich is thc Original invoice urount less estimated value of allowancc.

ll'th I'adc rcce ivables & Trade Payables are considered as key audit matters in rhc a.:dit clueitr srzc ol-trade receivables & trade payable balance and the n(n l.u"t ul.,ronog*,,,
.tL,dllntcnr uscd in detcnnining the provision.

Or:;' l(c_r, auillt proccdure includes the following: _

' wc obtai'cd balance confirmations from both vendors and customers;
. Wc analvzcd thc aging of tradc reccivables & pal.ablcs: and

' wc obtaincd a list of long outstanding rcceivables, payablcs and asscsscrl thc rccovcral;iiit-r,
ol'thcsc through inquiry with managcrnent and by obtaining sufficient corroborative cviclcncc
io sr,,rpur.: tltc conClUsiOns.

li. Valurtion of Inventory: _

I itc \cr carrf ing valuc of the inventory is lts.3567.13 lakhs. as on 30.0g. 2022 which is2Jol,of the total
i,sscls o l' lirc c()r.upilny.

Valtration ol'lnvctttories considered as key audit matter in rhe audit due to siz.c ol'thc Inventor.,r, and
Yi:lt:lliotr of'lnl'cntory includes management judgment. According to financial statcmcnts and
i:cc()'ir'lLillg principlcs inventories are measurcd at lowcr of oclst or net realizablc value. 'l'hc coinpany, has
s1;ci' iic proc:ctlut'c to idcntiiying the risk of obsolcscencc and rncasuring thc invcntorics ar cost or .cr.
realizablc valuc.

Continuation Sheet...

O.rr Kcy audit procedurc includes the followins: _
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Continuation Sheet...cHARTEREDvAGGoIdNtANtriS" confirmations of inventories herd by thc storcs in-charge of dir.rcrcnr

krcations.

I wc havc tcstcd thc cffectiveness o1'conlrols prcscnt for inwards ancl issues for consumption.wc havc sclccted samples of current six months purchascs present in closing stock and havcvcrilicd thcrc (ioods Receipt Notes and subsequcnl payrnents made by the companv.

wc ltavc crnploycd anal}tical procedures such rcconciliation of quantities of. opcning stock,;lurchascs' consutnption and closing stoct<; comparison ur.u.,-n, six months gross profit ratio r,r,iththc corrcspo'ding pcriod; compariion of significant ratios r"lating to invcntories with the si'rilarnitios firr othcr cornpany in the same industrv.

( )ilrcr. Ilrfirrlna ti<,rr

I i;'' ('t):llprlrl\'s lJoard of' Directors are responsible lbr the other i'lorrratio'. .l-he 
otherirt lir"'rri")lr '()rlir.ises trre infbrrnation incrucled in the harf y,earr1, report. fbr example.\1rt::tt'ttttcttt l)isctrssion lnd Analysis. Board's Report including Annexuresto Boarc's Ireport.ir':'i r-'s: I{csP'trt:'itrilitl Re-port. corporate Governarrce and Shareholder.s lnfrrrr'ation. b,t docs,'(': rllcl.(lc tlrc Stanclalone financial statements and our auditor.'s report thereon..[-^e other

::'],1',,ltt''ttr's 
stitte'cl above is cxpected to be made avairable ro us arrer thc date or this auclitor..s

r''Li' ';l)rrllt)ll tr'r tlle Startclalone flna'cial statellretts ti'es rtlt c.vcr tlte,thcr i'lur.rnatiott.'rl r.rc;' ili 'r cr1'lr'c-:,S 11,\' ri,rtn .f'assurartce c.r.tcrttsion tltereott.

rrr '-"lllreLtl('ll \\itli ()ul'aLldit of thc Stanclalorrc llnancial statcrlcnts, ouf responsibility is ttl r.caclii:e rrlltci'irlli)l'lllitlioll iclentified above rvhen it bcc.r'us arairabre ancr. irr croi'g so. c.lrsicr*.'' i' 'ilitr' llte othe r irt- lirrmation is nrateriallf inconsistent rvith the Stancjalone Ilnanciillt.'.:,1],::i: or otrr knorvlcdge obtained in thc audir.r otherwise appcars to bc rnarcriagr

i\ irlrr rie r.clrrl tlrc trtirer infbrntation as
llr'\:r:,[('i]tcltr,t,et.Citt. \\C afe feqUifCd
( ri)\ .'l'iliillC C.

sttrtcd above, il'rve conclude rhat there is a rnater.ial
to collrl,luniclite tlrc llatter tt) t1165" charqgd 11,i111

N l u':rgcnrcn t's Rcs;lonsibirity fbr the Standaronc Financiar statements

lllc('()rlrpillrl"slloardofDirectorsareresponsiblefbrthemattersstatedi'scction 
r34(5)ofthc,,\ut "\itll l'cs1-"t1 t, the prcparation of these Stanclalo'e tina'cial statenler)ts that give n t*re ancllrtit t ictt ,l tltc llrtuncial position, financial perfbnnance including other comprehensive i'corne,irtslt lltrit's attci clt.ttges in equitl' of the c,rnpany in accord.nce rvith trre accou'ti.g prircipre.,rcne lallr accc.prcd irr lrrrlia, including the accounting Standards specilied under section 133 of thcrii't -ihis; rcsp.nsiirility also includes rnaintenance of acrequate rrcc'unting rec.rds i' accorcranceit lll ih'' pro'/i:i; rl:s of the Act for safegua'ding of thc as.;ets,r-the conrpa'1,ancl for preventingItiitl tlt'icctitt'g li'ati'is attcJ.tlrer irregularities; selecti()r'r a'cl appiicatio, trtappr,pr.iare acffr4tine
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srrv trwJlSt I,

:IH]::::i::1::,:,:]1,:..,:l.l*"" of adecluate internar financial controls, that were opcratingI v vywr q!tt!5
c'l'l-ectivel-v lbr etrsttring the accuracy and conrplete'ess ol'the accounting records, relevant to theprcPttration attcl prcsentation of the Standalone flnancial statements that give a t.le and failr vlewltnd rrre ll'ec lb'r rrraterial misstatement, whether cJue to liaud orerror.

Irl pl'e paritte the Standalone financial statements, the nranagement is responsible for assessing the('ollll)tlll)'s abiiit-r'to continue as a going concern, disclosing. as applicable. rnattcrs related tost;itts cottccrtt lttrcl using the going concern basis of accounting unless the management eithcrittterlcls to liqtritlate the company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to clo\( ).

I ltt'sc lloarcl ot'l)irectors are also responsible fbr overseeing the Company,s trnancial reporting
lllr)Ce S5.

Atttiitor's Responsibility tbr the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statenrents(ttrl' olricctivcs al'c to obtain reasonable assurance about rvhether thc stancialonc tinancialrllrtcrllcllts as a rt'htlle are free frorn material rnisstaternent. whether due to fi.aud or error, and toi\sl-rr illl:tttclitor's repofi that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level ofJ:\llrllrL-L'' httt is tttlt a guarantee that an audit conducted in accorclance rvith SAs will alwa's,.lctee t a ttlltteri:tl ntisslatetttent when it exists. Misstatements can arise fronr fiaud or error und arer''-r i) ' r'r;rrl if inclividualll'or itt thc eggrceate. thc-r coulcl reasorrnbl' be cxlrcctccl toirl tl r' 'lrc''' the ':ctrtttrtl.tic clecisions ol' users talien on the basis of- t6e sc- Stanclalone financ:iul
s t.[Jr]tcll ts.

\\'c ltavc obtainccl strflicicnt appropriate aLrdit evidence regardi'g the financial i.for'ratio, o{.thc
'{)lll:l:lll) to c\pt'css an ollinion on the financial statements. we arc rcsporrsible fbr the dir.cction.sLi;rett'isit'tt lttttl perfirrttrance of the auclit of the flnancial statements of such entitics inclLrded irrlir': llr':rrrr'-i.! 'itrirr'nlcnts or'ivhich \ve are the incrependent auditors.

,,\s llrr1 of'nn lruclit in accordance

il'() Ii.\sioni.tl skepticisnr throughout

\\ u rrl:o:

with SAs, ne exercisc professional .judgnrent and nraintairr
the audit.

Idcrrtilj il'tl asscss tlte risks ol'rnaterial nrisstatenrent ol'the StancJalonc f.inancialstiltclllcllt:i' t'ltetherciue to fi'aud clrerror. clesign ancl perforrn audit proceclures resporrsive tothosc risks' and obtain audit evidence that is sufTicicnt and appropr.iate to pro'ide a basis fbrt)trr opirliorl' The risk of not detecting a material misstaternent resulring liorn fiaud is hig6erilt'rtt lirt trttc t'esrtltittg frottt error, as fiaud rnaf involve collusion. fbrgery, intentional
otttissit-rtts, ttrisrepresentatiors. or the overricle of internal control.

obtrtilr an ttttderstanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to clesig' audit
llroccclttres tltat are appropriate in the circunrstflnces. Under section 143(3Xi) of the Act. we

P.-.'c



NSVR Er ASSOCIATCS rup.," Continuation Sheet...CHARTERED:fCG?li\lTflNTS expressing our opinion on whether the company has a<requare
irltr'nlat I Iinancial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

[:valuate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness ofacc.unti.g estimates and related disclosures made by management.

c'ortclttclc on the appropriateness of management's use of the going copcern basis ofaccottntittg and, based on the audit evidence obtained. whether a nraterial uncertainty exists
t'clatcd t() everlts or conditions that may cast significant cloubt on the conrpany's ability t.c.rrti'uc as a going concern. If we conclLrde that a materiar urcertainty exists, rve are
t'ecltrirecl to clrau' attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in theslllllclfll()llc flnancial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to rnodifl, our\)l)illi()ll' ottr !:oncltlsions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date ol.our
attciitot"s fcport' Flor'vever' future events or conclitions rnay cause the company to ccase t.
e rlntinrrc lrs a going concern.

' i:r;iiLtittc thu o\/crall presentation, structllre ancJ contcut of the Standalone flnancialstiltt'l)lctlts' including the disclosrtres, and whether the flnancial statements represent thetltttler'lvitts transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.
\l.terialit-r is thc magnitude of misstaternents in the Standalone flnancial statements that,iniliritlualll- or itt aggregate, makes ir probable that the econornic decisio's of'a reaso'ablylitttlrr lctlqcablc ttscr of' thc Standalone financial statements nray be inf'luepccd. wc consider
'lttrttrlittttirc nratc|ialit,\'ancl qualitativc factors in (i) planning thc scope ol-our aur-lit u,ork and irr
,'trt,lLralirlu 

thc resLilts of tlur work: and (ii) to evaluarte the effbct of anv idcntifled rnisstatenrents;l :tt.. Sti.utrllrlonc lirrarrcial statenrents.

\r C gollllllLttlicitte rVith those charged with governance regarcling. among ot6cr matters, thc'lltttlrtccl 5c()l)e all(l timing of the audit and significaut auclit fln<jings, including anl,signif.icant
.rclle ie rcics irr irtc'rar control that rve icrentirl, iruring our audit.

\\c.ls. provide thosc charged r'vith governance with a stateurent that we have compliccl rvith|clL-\'llllt e'tltical requiretnents regarding indepenclence, and to commrnicate rvith therl all
'clationshipsand other matters that may reasonably be thougrrt to bear on our independence..n.
u lrci'c- apltlicablc, related safeguards.

lrt'.ltr llle lllattel's ctllt.tt.ttunicated with those chargecJ with governance, rve deterrnine those rnatterslii.l *crc of rrtost sieniflcilnce in the audit of the Standalone flnancial statelnents of'the cLlrrelrt
irc'i()(l ilnd arc- there fbre the key audit rnatters. we describe these matters in our auditor.s reportuttless lat'or rcgulation precludes public disclosure about the nratter or r,vhen. in extrerlely rare
e ircttttlstatrces' \v(j cleterlnine that a matter should not be corlrnunicated in our report because theiltl\cr')c 

'()llscclLlcllccs 
ol'doing so woulcl reasclnably be exlrected to ourrveigh the public interest

ircnc llts ol' srrch cornrnrrn icittion.

8."F
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-)

b)

li

q)

lr t

'\s t'cqttiretl b-r'tlte Cornpanies (Au<litor's l{eport) orcler,202l (..the order,.), issuecl by the
cctrtral Gove rnment of India in terms of sub-section ( I l) of section 143 of the Compan ies
Act' 2013, 'uve give in the "Annexure-B" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs
3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

As'cquired b;'Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we rcporttrrat:

\\"c httvc stlttgltt and obtainecl all the infornration and explanations rvhich to the best of our
krro*'lcdgc and belief were necessary for the plrrposes of ouraudit.
In our opinion, proper books of account as required by lar,r,have been kept by the Comp.nv
so thr as it erppears from our examination of those books.

l-he Balarlce Sheet. the Staternent of Profit and Loss including other conrprehensive
Ittcolttc' I'hc c'ash Flow Statement and Statement of changes in Equity clealt with by this
l{cport .rlc irr agrc.cnrent r.l,ith the books ol.account.

Itr oitr opittiorl. the afbresaid Standalone flnancial statenlents cornply rvith the Accounting
StartcJarcls specitied under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the com'anics
(Accounts) Itules. 2014.

orr tlre b:rsis ol-tlte rvritten representations re'ceived fi'onr the directors as on 30rr'september,l0ll takerr otr record by the Board of I)irc-ctors. none of the directors is clisqualif-red as on
-iOtr' sel"rtcttlber- 2022 fiorll being appointecl as a director in terms ol'sectiorr 164(2)ol t1e
,,\e r.

\\'ith rcsPect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting ol'the(iotltllattl' arrd the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our scparate Report i'.'i\ttttexttrc' A". Our report expresses an unnrodified opinion on the adequacy and operating
cl'tcctivcrtcss of the Cornpany's internal financial controls over flnalcial reporting.

\\ itir respcct ttl tlte other rnatters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accorclanoe rvitlr
thc rcclttirc'llrents ol'section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, in our opirrio' and to the bestol'.ttl'irtlirrltlation and according to the explanations given to us. the rernuneration
PaiilrproVidc-d b1' thc Company to its directors during the six months is in accordance witlr
the provisions of the section 197 of the Acr.

\f ith respcct to the other matters to be inclucled in the Auditor's Report in accorda'ce u,itlr
[{trlc ll ol'thc Conrpanies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 20l4,inouropinion and to the best
ol'our i.lb'nation and according to the explanations given to us:

i' The cotnpany has disclosed the irnpact of pending litigations on its finalcial position
irr its Standalone Ind AS financial statements.

ii' 'l'hc companv has made provision, as required under the applicable laws or
accotltttitlg standards. l'or tttaterial lbreseeable Iosses, if any, on long [esn oontracts

Continuation Sheet...

d)

c)

tl )
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inc lud irrg derivative contractsl
iii. There ltas beeu no delay in transferring amouuts, requiled to be transtbrred. to the

luvestol Education and Protection Fund by tl're Cornpany.
iv. The rnanagement has represented to the best of their knowledge and belief , other

than as disclosed in the notes to accounts ,no funds have been advanced or loaned or
invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind
of funds) by the company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign
entities ("Intermediaries"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Interrnediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any lnanner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
company ("Ultirnate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

v. The rnanagement ha s represented to the best of their knowledge and belief other
than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by the
company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities ("Funding
Parties"), with the understanding, whetherto the best of their recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any lnanner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party ("Ultirnate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the
like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

vi. Based on the audit procedures perfonned by us , which has considered reasonable
and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused
us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (iv) and (v) contain any
material mis-statement.

i,ii The cornpany hasn't declared any Dividend for the current six months.

"iii The cornpany has used "Tally" accounting software for rnaintaining its books of
account which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same
has been operated throughout the six months for all transactions recorded in the
software and the audit trail feature has not been tampered with and the audit trail has
been preserved by the company as per the statutory requirements for record
retention.

FoT NSVR]& ASSOCIATES LLP
Chafiq{pd Accouqrants

_., :/
Finn Rb${str31iop., Nbl 008801 SiS200060

i { .-.,^in

') c,dYP ,
\,/ \_- ;,,tp.\J J:-||-

P Venkata Ratnam
Partner

M.no : 230675

UD IN : 2323067 5BGWG | 1931 3

Place: Hyderabad

Date: l8-01-2023
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Annexure - A to the Independent Auditors, Report(Referred to in paragraph (f) under'Report on other Legar and Reguratory

Ilequirements' section of our report of even date)

llcport on thc lnternal Financial controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 ofScction 1,13 of the Cornpanies Act,2013 (,,the Act,,)

\\'c ltave aLrditecl the internal financial controls over financial repor-ting of Nova''\gritech l-irlitcd ("the company") as of 30il' september, 2022 inconjunction rvith ourirrr(lil oi'thc Sta'dalone Financial Statements of the conrpany for the six months encled()n tltitl datc.

\lun:rgcment's ltcsponsibitity for Internar Financiar Contrors

lhc ( ortlparly's management is responsible for establishing and nraintaining internalllrrancial c:tltttrols based on the internal control over financial reporti'g criteria

:'':::l':1111 fr,.,t,.. 
cornpanv considering the essentiar cor,ponents of internar conrrol\':rt('(r lrl tnc (iLlldallcc Note on Audit ol'lnternal Financial controls ovcr FinancialItuptrt'titts isstrctl b1' the Institute of chartered Accountants of India (.lcAI.). Theset't'sp.rlsibilitics irrclude the design, irnplenicntation a'd maintenance of adequate internallinarlcial controls that rvere operating effectively for ensuring the orderll,and efficierrte()rlcltlcl of its Lrusiness, i.cluding adherence to company's policies, the salbguarding ofits ltsscls' the prevention and detection of lraucJs ancl errors, the accuracy u.cl!\'rlll)letc'css .f tltc accoutrting records. ancl the tirnely pr.p"rution 

"i *,ui,"'i"-'ancialr.l()i nti!tiolt. ls rccpr ircd Lrnder the Cornparries Act.20 13.

..\ rrtli tu rs' llesponsibility
(ittr rcsp,ttsibilitf is to express an opinion on the company's internal llnancial controlso'cr fitlaltcial rcporti'g based on our audit. we conduct.,t ou,. auclit in accor<Jance with the(itticlartcc N.tc- .n ALrdit of l'ternal Financial controls over Financial Reporting (t'e"(iLticlrrttce Nole") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI ancl deenred to belrtesc'ibccl trtrclcr sectio' 143(10) of the companieJAct.20l3, to ttre extent applicable torirt itttclit .l'itttct'nal flnancial controls, both applicabre to arr auclit ol.lnternal Irinancial( ,tttr.ls ancl' both issued by the Institute of chartered Accountants of Inclia. -fhose

Stattclards anc'l the Guidance Note require that we compry with ethical requirenrents andplatt atlcl perfirrtl the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adcquatc internallinarre ial conlrols over financial reporting r.vas established and rnaintained and if suche\'ntl'()ts ope nrtccl effcctively in all nraterial respects.

()Ltt'rttttlit ittr,lvc's perlirrrning procedures to.btain audit evidence about the adec*rac1,cl'thc itttcrltal flna'cial controls system over financial reporting ancl their operatinge llbctit'encss' ottr audit of inter'al fina'cial controls over financial reporting incluclcd.btairrirtg all ttncJerstatrcling of internal financial controls over financial reporting, .ssessing

t'D c-cQr
V

Continuation Sheet...
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:::",::]:^,i1'^i.,T:l:i, weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the desien andthe design and

:i::i:;t :,1':':":::1"r il:"':"'.contror based on ,r," u,,",,lJill: ;;.;;J#::;;;; ;ifJTil::;tlafprio I 16:A^+^a^-- ^ - ^nlaterial rnisstatement of the financiar statements, whether due to fraud or error.

Sheet...

\Ve believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate toprovide a basis for our audit opinion on the company's internal financial controls systemover tinancial reporting.

I\'Ieaning of Internar Financiar contrors over Financiar Reporting

A conlpany's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed top.ovidc reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and theprcparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generalyacccptccl accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financialreporting incltrdes those policies and procedures that (r) pertain to the maintenance oft'ccot'ds that' in reasonable detail' accurately and fairiy reflect the transactions anddispositiorts of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance thattt'attsactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements inacc.r(iancc with generaily accepted accounting principres, and that receipts andexPcnditures ol'the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations ofrnarasernent and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonabre assurancercgarding p'cvention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or dispositiono1'thc- conrpany's assets that could have a materialeffect on the financial statenrents.

Irtherent Lirnitations of Internal Financial contrors over Financial Reporting

lJecause ol'the irtherent limitations of internal financiar controls over financial reporting,ittclLrclirtg thc possibility of collusion or improper management override of contrors,tttltterial nlisstatcments due to error or fraud may occur-and not be detected. Also,pro'icctions of any evaluation of the internal fl'ancial controls over financial reporting tofirturc periocls are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financialIcpotlirtg tttay becotne inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree ofcornpliance u,ith the policies or procedures may deteriorate.
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Opinion

ln our opinion, the Cornpany has, in all rnaterial respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over
financial reporting were operating effectively as at 30tL september, 2022 based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Cornpany considering
the essential cornponents of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Intemal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants oflndia

For NSVR & ASSOCIATES LLP
Chartered Accountants

Pafiner

M.no: nA675
UDIN : 2323067 SBGWG | 193 1 3

Place: Hyderabad

Date: 18-01-2023
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ANNIiXURE 'B' TO TIIE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S ITEPORT

(llcferrcd to in paragraph I under ,Report on other Legal and Regulatory
Ilequirements' section of our report to the Members of Nova Agritech Limited
ofcvcn date)

i. In rcspects of Company,s property, plant and equipment:

(a) l. 'l'hc Cornpany is rnaintaining proper records showing full particulars, including
cluantitative details and situation, of fixcd assets.

2"L'hc Company has maintained proper rccords showing full particulars for
intangible assets.

(b) l-hese fixed assets has been physically verified by the managemenr ar reasonable
intcrvals and in our opinion no material discrepancies were noticed on such
vcriflcation
'l'hc titlc decds of immovable properties, on property, plant and cquipment to the
Incl AS linancial statements, are herd in the name ofthe company.
According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has
imrnovable Properties at the balance sheet date, and are held in the name of the
company.
'l'hc Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and liquiprnent during the
six rlonths.

i\o proccedings have been initiated during the six months or are pending against
thc cornpany as at 30th september,2022 foi hotding any benarni propcrty und-cr the
Ilcnami '['ransactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and rules rnade
thcrcundcr.

ii. a) As cxplained to us, the physicar verification of inventories.
lying rvith third parties, have becn conducted at reasonable
Managcmcnt during the six months. In case of inventories
partics, certificates of stocks holciing have bcen received.

cxcluding stocks

intcrvals by the

lying with third

b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given 1o us,
thc procedures of physical verification of inventories followed by the
Managcment were reasonable and adequate in rclation to the size of the
(,'ornpany and the nature of its business.

1r- i

(d)

(e)

('l

c) In our opinion and according to the information
rus, thc Company has maintained propcr rccords
matcrial discrepancies were noticed on physical
compared to book records.

and explanations givcn to
of its inventories and no

verifioation of stocks as

P+5
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iii. The Cornpany has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies,
fums or other Parties covered in the register rnaintained under section 189 of
the cornpanies Act. Thus, clause 3(iii) of the order is not applicable.

iv. The company has invested in the BG's of Nova agri sciences Private lirnited
which amounts to 800 lakhs which does not any irnpact on its regular course of
business.

The cornpany has not accepted any deposits from public and hence the
directives issued by the Reserve bank of India and the provisions of sections 73
to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the act and the companies
(Acceptance of deposits) rules,20l5 with regard to the deposits accepted from
the public are not applicable.

we have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the company
pursuant to the rules made by the Central Goverrunent for the rnaintenance of cost
records under section 148(l) of the Cornpanies Act,2013, related to road and
other infrastructure projects, and are of the opinion that prirna facie, the specified
accounts and records have been made and maintained. We have not, however.
made a detailed examination of the satne.

According to the infonnation and explanations given to us, inrespect of statutory
dues:

The Cornpany has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues,
including Provident Fund, Employees' State Insurance, Goods and Service Tax,
Customs Duty, Cess and other material statutory dues applicable to it with the
appropriate authorit ies.

There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of provident Fund,
Employees' State Insurance, Income Tax, Goods and Service Tax, customs
Duty, Cess and other material statutory dues in arrears as at September 30th,
2022 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

viii. There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have
been surrendered or disclosed as income during the six months in the tax
assessments under the Income Tax Act, 196l (43 of l96l ).

ix. Based on our Audit procedures and on the information and explanations given by
the management, we are of the opinion that the company has not defaulted in
repayment of dues to a financial institutions, banks or debenture holders.

vl.

vl1.

b.
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Money raised by way of term roan were applied for the purpose for which it was
raised. The company has not raised moneys by way of initial pubric offer or
l'urther public offer.

'l'o thc best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations
givcn to us' no fraud by the company or no materiar fraud on the company by its
olficers or cmployees has been noticed or reported during the six months.

'l'hc company is not a Nidhi company and hence reporting under crause (xii) of
thc Order is not applicable.

In our opinion the cornpany has an adequate internal audit system
cornmenslrrate with the size and the nature of its business.

In our opinion and according to the infonnation and explanations given to us,
cluring the six months the cornpany has no1 cntered into any non_cash
transactions with its Directors or persons connectcd to its directors and hence
provisions of section r92 of the companies Act, 2013 are not appricabre to thc
Cornpany.

'l'hc Cornpany is not required to bc
Ilank of India Act, 1934.

registered under scction 45-lA of'the l{escrve

Continuation Sheet...

X.

xi.

xii.

xiii' In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
company is incompliance with Section 177 and 188 oithe companics Act,20l3
whcrc applicable, for all transactions with the related parties and the details ofrclatcd party transactions have been discloscd in the financial statcments as
rcqLrircd by the applicable accounting standards.

xiv.

xv.

xvi.

xvi i. 'l'hc Oornpany has not incurrcd cash
audit and the immediately preceding

losses during the six months covcred by our
financial vear.

xviii' 'l'hcrc has bcen no resignation ol'the statutory auditors of the company during the
six months.

On thc basis of the financial ratios, agcing and
linancial assets and paymcnt of financial

expected dates ol'rcalization of
liabilitics, othcr information

xi.r.

Eq?
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accompanying the financial statements, the auditor's knowledge of the Board of
Directors and management plans, we are Opinion that no material uncertainty
exists as on the date of the audit report that company is capable of meeting its
liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a

period of one year from the balance sheet date;

Transfer to fund specified under Schedule vII of Companies Act, 2013 is not
applicable to the company.

There is no Qualification or adverse remarks by the respective auditors in the CARO
reports of the group companies.

FoT NSVR & ASSOCIATES LLP

008801s/ s200060

P venkata Ratnam

Partner

M.no :230675

UDIN: 232306758GWG ll93 1 3

Place: Hyderabad

Date: 18-01-2023
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PART .I FORM OF BATAI{CE SHEET
IIOVAACRITECH LIMITED

SY.!lo.25llA/ I,sIl{cAltIIAGItDA VILLAGE MULUGL M.AIIDAL StDDIPET,MEDAX Tc 5o2279lN
CIN: UOI I l9TG2OO7PLCOS39O I

STAITDALoNE BALANCE SHEET As AT SOthep 2o22
lAll .Eount de in lethr udcs othcnis spccifrcdl

ECD

Pdtlculu. Ifot..
F-lgures 6 at thc end,
othaatg.arlg cnd,lng

3oth Sep 2022

F'lgurcs B at th. .nd, ot
@ft.^t t porthg gcat

.ndlng 37st Adrch 2022

Flgur.s 6 at the e^d. ot
en 

^t rcporthg gaqr
.^d.Ing 37st ,rerch 2027

Flgurq c dt th. .^d. of
qrrant rePortl^g gear

cndl^g Stst Mdtch 2O2O

ASJEI 5
l{o!-cunent aasetr

Property plant and Equipment
Capital Work lnprogress
Intangible assets
Financial assets

(i) Investments
(ii) Other financial assets

Deffered Tu Asset (Net)

Total aon-CuneDt a$ett

Cunent a33etr
Inventories
Financial assets

(il Trade receivables
(ii) Cash and cash equivalenl
(iii) Loans

Ot}ler current assets

Total cureDt ar3et3

I
I
I

2

3
.t

5

6
7

8
9

13.19.05

7.74
0. 1+

185.0 I
78.50

291.79

t9ts,22

3567.13

6823.53
82. l8

1.85
6 1.r.60

I loa9.29

1.190.08
5.04
0. l6

185.01
69. l5

286.60

2036,O4

2861.06

7 263.16
t32.28

s63.s6

toa24.7l

1129.77
0.00
o.21

185.0 r
86.67

219.17

1950.84

2012.89

6 188.96
15.60

1.85
+:r7.80

8697.O8

l3 14.69
0.00
0.28

I85.01
81.67

219.76

1801.42

2262.66

5591.82
7.20
1.96

221.32

8087.94

ASSETS 13004.5 I 12460.75 to64', -9 | 9449.3(

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Equity
Equitl Share Capital
Other Equity

Total Equity

Liabilitier
No!-cuneDt llabtlitier
Financial Liabilities
(il Borrouings
(ii) Other Financial Liabilitv
Provisions

Total non-cunent llabilitier

Cuneat liabilities
Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrou'ings
(ii) Trade palables
(iii) Other financial liabilities
Other current liabilities
Provisions
Current Til
Total cunent liabllities

l0(a)
l0 (b)

ll
t2
l3

l5
l6
t7
l8
l9

125.1.05
2130.66

3344,7r

l-l I 3..19

59.53
90.7 3

ts63,74

3369.58
3 565.85

600.99
88.68
34.87

396. I 0
8056,O6

l2 5.+.05

1833.02

3087.O?

169 5.05
6.1.83
8.+.-13

t844.30

3021.25
37 29.a7

604.61
211.17

55.59
303.89

7929.37

12 5+.05
r321.71

2575.79

t 5-t7. l3
27 3.61

71.66

t492.40

2808.90
2088.39

6 t 1.0-1

r 60.88
48.-11

162.O9
6t79,72

l2 5.r.05
918..14

2t72.SO

12 19.90
276.53

71.22

1570.65

2667.49
2301 .78

,r88..15

2 13.59
39.93

6t46.22

rOTAL EOUTTY AND 13004.s r 12460.74 to647 -91 9889.36
Schedules rekfted to above and notes attaclrcd there to fonn an integral pdfl of Balance Sheet in Note io I
Tllis is the Balanle8.fi4lxfpned. to rn our Repon of even date.

,1) . ..t: :'-l'.
On behalf of Boad of Directors

For !|OVA AGRITFCH LIMITED

(Mmaging Director)
(DlN: 081a3781)\N

JDIIT: 23230675BGWGll93 13

Place i Hyderabad
Date:18-01-2023

(Director)
(DIN: 08!l9slo)

,Z t-t) A t

-771!rysull
(Compily Secret4'l
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PART.N FORM OF ATATEMET{T OF PROTIT AI|D LOSS ACCOUIfT
I{OVA AGRITFCH LIMNED

SY,fo.25rlA/ l,SnGAJ{IfAGUDA VILLAGE ltITLUGU MAI|DAL SIDDIPET,MEDA!( TG 5022?9 IIf
CUf : UOI r l9TG2OO7PLCO539Ol

STAITDALOIfE STATEII'EilT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE PERIOD EI{DIIfG 3O.O9.2O22
l,lut rEouaB uG ln blbr udcg ud othctu .Fctncdl

' ,..Atr;
\u!- 

I ,1

)-- /' O'!*9

PuttcuLrt totc lfo.

F',grtc.tot thc.nd
of tav g.d"lg

eadlng Sanh sp
2022

Flgilret aa at ttv e d
of c!ftcit rcpord,ng

g.dr cndlng 31d
Uarch 2022

Flgtrct dt at t c .nd ot
crtrcft rapoftlng gaat

.ndl^g 314Uarch2O2l

Flgtr.. at at thc .^iI
of curt.^t rcpoftl^g

9.6r .nding 3 td
Mdtc'r 2020

Revenuc from opcrations
Oth.r Income

ToUl Re^!. (l +n,
Exgeet:
(a) Purchascs

(b) Chdges itr inventories of RaB hatcrial, finishcd goods, uork-
in-proSrcss ild Stock-in-trade
(c ) Employe. Bcnefit Bipens.
(d) Finilce Costs
(€) D.preciation ild Amortiation

Dtpcnse

lq Other Dipens.s
foul Expces (I9l

Profit b.fore cxccptional ed extraordinaD'irems ild td

Exceptional Items

Profit b.forc extraordinar-a' it.ms md rs (V - \'l)

Extraordinar) lt.ms

Prolir b€forc ril [\ Il - \:lll)

Tcugae:
l1) Curcnr is
{21 Defered id

20
2l

22

23

26

5052.64
33.21

I 160r.20
.1.03

t2497 .2 |
30.76

9542.5t

5045.45 11605.23 L2527.97 95S1.1

90 1.20
3 19.92

a2.a?
7.11.80

7900.66

.1396.52

2l75.3l
6 t7 .26

185.0,1

I 437.58

6786.3 i

1965.87
648.9 I

173.50
t902.26

3 555. 9{

1496.2!
t?29.51
568.0(

178.5(
r78S.7

4707.61 rt997,5! 9314.09
374.1t 68S,al 530.38 237.90

378. lt 6 53r 237,9(

0.0( 0.oo

oun.6!

92.21
-8. l9

2t9.2t 180. 1,1

-29.41
106.07

7.9A

294.15 s04.ol 3?9.66
urEGr LoEPrcacuwC ra6EG

a) (i) hms lhat Nill not be raldsified to profit or loss
(ri) Income til relatinc to ilms that $'ill not be rclGsified to Drofit or

b) (i) hms that Nill be ralcsified to profit or loss
(ii) lncome td relaline to itms that \\'ill be relcsified to orofit or los:

Tot.l othct CoBptchcsle. lacoac

Tot.l CoEprchcalec tncoEc

EdninS pcr.quiq shile:
(l) Basic
{2) Diluted

-3.19
0.88

-2.61

296.?6

-1 t0
t .8l

-5.39

sog,47

4.O2
1.O2

-13.64

-t7.69

397.35

3.03
3.03

-:.t.J1
6.l(

-lt-3:

t42.L

0.99
0.99

Schedules reIened to abotc and 
^otes 

aflached there to Jom a^ i^tegral pad o[ Prolt & ross Sarement in ,{ote no. J

This is the P.oft & bss Stateme^t relened toin our Repon ofeven date.

For I{SVR 3
Chiltcrcd
Firm ReSd

On behalf of Bo{d of Directors -

r?t
rQ_rrxnrA
Ptrtncr
Mcmbership No.

UDII:232

{Director)
(DIN: 07228577) 1

BASA.f,TII KUMAR IT

(Director)
(Dr>P:3':)w

I{Et6, SOilr
lCompuv Secret6l

Place
Date

Hyderabad
l8-0 1-2023 W

'tltr["?:T\



PART III- FOR\I OF STATEI\TENT OF CASH FLO\\'S
NO\IA AGRITECH LII\{ITED

SY.No.25llA"rl,SlNG,t\iNAcUDA YILLAGE I\IULUGU l\tANDAL SIDDIPET,IIEDAK TG 502279 IN
CIN: U0l I l9TG2007PLC5390l

STANDALONE CASH FLO\T'STATEITENT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 3OTH SEP, 2022

(All amounts are in lakhs unless oth€rs ise specified)

9i

Particulam As At 30 Sep 2022
As at

?l \{+oh ?O??
As at

I Nlarch 202t
As at

3l illarch 2020
Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Net profit before tu
Adjustments for :

Depreciation and amonization expenses

Provision for expenses and expected credit loss

Interesl Expenses

(profit)/loss on sale ofAssets
Operating profit before working capital changes

Movements in \\'orking CapitaL
(lncrease)/Decrease in Trade Receirables
(lncrease)/Decrease in Other financial assets

( lncrease)/Decrease in Inr entories
(lncrease)/Decrease in Other Cunent Assets

lncrease/(Decrease) in Trade Palables

Increase/(Decrease) in Other financial liabilities

Increase/(Decrease) in Other Cunent liabilities
Increase/(Decrease) in Long term pro\ision

Increase(Decrease) in Shonerm prousion

Creh generated from operations
Direcl Taxes Paid

l-et Cash from operating acti\i(ies
Cash flows from Inr€sting Actilities

Purchase of Propertv. plant and equipment (lncluding C\\'lP) and Adv
for Capital Goods

Sale proceeds from sale ofFired Assets

Decreasey'(lncrease) in Capital Work-in ProEess

Decrease/(lncrease) in Other Long Tem Loans & Adrances
Net Cash From/ (Used In) InYesting Activities

Cash florvs from Finmcing Acti\ities
Proceeds fiom/ ( Repa)ment of ) short term bonouings
Proceeds fiom/ ( Repal.ment of ) Loans
Proceeds from/ ( Repalment of ) Long tem Liabilities
lnterest Paid

Net Crh From/ (Used In) Financing Acti\ities

Net Increase/(Decrease) in cash and cah equivalents
Cash and Cash equiralents at the beginning ofthe year

Cash and Cash equivalents at thc ending of the rear

378. I 8

82.87

30.25

3t9.92
33. 10

685.89

185.0,1

78.01

611.26

530.3 8

I 73.50

86.67

648.9 I

23'7.90

I 78.50

I 20.33

568.06
(1.09

77t.r2 t.566.2 t t.439.45 r.r03.70

.ll1.68

0.50
(706.07)

(45.88 )

- I 64.03
-J.OJ

( 115.48)

6.30
-20.72

( 1 .1 54.52)
-0.50

(818.r8)
( 10.03 )

1.641..18

-6.42

53.2 8

12.76

7.18

(683.8 l )
0.1 l

2t9.77
-204.99

(2 l 3.39)

t22.59
-52.7 |
1) 551

8.48

( 1.359.96
(34.87

492.23
(6.89

(917.63

(39.71

t 30.80 t.291 .26 632.95 -'763.t4

I 5?.6 I r)tl 59,

130.80 913.81 480.34 -y9 l. t5

(3 6.83
t2.3.71

.Y. JJ

(342.73

(s.04

17.52

(288 s0

( 5.00

(196.'t7J

3.59

66.99

l.l3
77.56 (331.36' (zvJ.sul 125.071

348.33
-28 1.57

( s.30 )

(3 19.921

2t2.35
t17.92

(108.78
(617.26

t16.t7
): t.))

(2.921
(648.91 )

5 16.56
l. 122.96

39.59
( 568.06

(258.46 (465.77 (l78.44 t.t I t.05

(s0.r0
I 32.28

82.18

I 16.68

I 5.60
132.28

8.40

7.20

15.60

74'(ll.
I8.94
7.20

Comoonents of Crh And Cash Eouiyalents \s at Seo 30-2022
As at

\farch 1l 2022
As at

l\larch.3l.202l
As at

N{arch.3 1.2020
L ash lJalance

Balance With Cunent Accounts

Short Tem Borroqinss
65.7 |

4816. Jlt. lu
98.08

t. /u
13.90

r.66
5.54

Iotal .t8 t32.28 15.60 7.20

Cash and Cash Equivalents include the followins for Crh flow suroose

Particulan As at Sep 30,2022
As at

l\larch.3l.2022
As at

rch 11 70?l
As at

rnh 1l ir0l0
Cash and Cash Equivalents/ Bank Balances

Less: Unclaim divi&rttil-'-
Cash and Cash Eouiialents/ Bank-Balmces

t2.t t

t2.r 8

r32.28

t32.2E

t5.60

15.60

7.20

7.20

behalf of Bord of Directors

O\iA ACRITECH LII\,I TTE

KIRAr- KUtrlAR A
(Mua€mg Director)
(DIN:08143781)

(Director)
(DIN:0722857?)

N

ilner
'lembership No. 230675

Dlltl; 23230675BG\\'GII93 I 3

lace : Hyderabad
ratc: l8-01-2023

BASA\iTH KU

(Chief Finacial OfEcer)

\
'$aEU{a

-/,

\?fr
9t
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pART-ry FORM OF STATEMEM OF CHAIIGES lly EQIIITy
NOVA AGRITECH LIMITED

SY.IYo.2S1/A/ T,SIIIGANIYAGUDA VILLAGE MITLUGU MAIIDAL SIDDIPET,MEDAK TG 5022?9 IN
CII[: Uo1 1 19TG2OO7PLCO539Ol

STANDALOIYE STATEMEIYT OF CHANGES IIY EQIIITY 3O.O9.2O22
(All amounts are fur lakhs unless and otherwlse specifiedl

.Ege
-..9;
J6,v *.4

Other equity
Equity share capital Reserves and Surolus

Particu lars No of Shares Amount Rtained earnings

Other comprehensive
income Total

As on 01-04-2019 | rZS.+r
Adjustment I

Deffered Tax On Allowance for Doubtful Debts & Advances

1,254.05 1,328.69

-746.48

187.89

1,328.69

-746.48

187.89
Adjusted balances as on 01-04-2019 r25.47 7.254.05 770.10 770.70
Profit or loss for the year

Other comprehensive income

Total comorehensive income

123.85

123.85

24.49

!25.6>

24.49

148.34
As on 01-04-2020 125.47 1,254.05 893.95 24.49 9r8.44
Adiustmenl

Adiusted balance as on 01-04-2020 r25.47 1.254.05 E93.95 9t8.44
Profit or loss for the year

Other comprehensive income
Total comorehensive income

379.66

5 /Y. bb

23.64

379.65

23.64

403.30
As on 01-04-2021 rzs.47 1,254.05 r,273.67 48.13 7.32r.74
Adiustment
Adiusted balance as in 01-04-2021 r25.47 1.254.05 r.213.6L 1,327.74
Profit or loss for the year

Other comprehensive income
Total comprehensive income

504.08

504.08

1.20

504.08

7.20

511.28
balance as on 31-03-2022 !z).q ! 1,254.05 L,777.68 55.33 1.833.02
Adjustment

Adiusted balance as in0!-04-?022 r25.47 L.254.05 t.777.68 55.33 1,833.02
Profit or loss for the half year

Other comprehensive income
Total comorehensive income

294.75

294.L5

3.49

294.15

3.49

297.64
balance as on 3O-9fr22 r25.47 t,254.05 2.071.84 58.83 2.130.66
For NSVR & ASSOCIATES LLP,,
Chartered Accopntants
Firm Regd No. OO89OISls200060

On behalf of Board of Directors
FoT IYOVA AGRITECH LIMITED

\D
VEI{\*A
Partner

;)c",i ,kTA RATNAM

Membership No. 230675
IDIN : 2323O67 SBGWGII93 l3

(Managing Director)
(DIN:08143781)

BASAIIITH KT'MAR N
(Director)

(DIN: 08139510)

Place : H_r'derabad

Date: 18-01-2023 (Companl' Secretaq )

SREEKANTH Y

(DtN: 0722as77l
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llotc

8r. Ifo P.rticulu. 30-o9-2022 3t-03-2022 31.O3.2021 3r-o3-2020

lavc.tmcnt ln Subriduicr :

nvestmeots ir Equih Shares
Nova Agri Sciences Private Limited {l00od)
Nova Agri Seeds Private Limited ( 100,1,)
trvestmetrts In Others
Asi Genome Resources lndia h't Ltd l lo,n

r 80.00
5.00

180.00
5.00

t80.00
5.00

180.0(
5.0(

Totd ln 145 ra5 ra5

' Purchased 100 number of shaes at Rs.1 000 holding 1oi, of shaes of lhe compav.
*r Purchased 1800000 shiles for Rs. 18000000/- holding 1009b oftotal shiles ofthe compdy
'r1 Purchases 50000 shiles for Rs. 500000/ - holding 10o'ri, of toral shtres of the compdv

Ifotc-3 Othcr FiEuciil A$ct3
30.o9-2022 3t-o3-2022 31-O3-2021

I

2
Securitl Deposits
lnter corporate Deposits & Other Adrdccs
Less:-

27.18
200.96

26.33
t92.16

27 .13
208.47

27.13
203.87

l-+9.63

?otel i! 74,50 46.67 aL67

Sr, [{o Particulu. 30-o9-2022 3r-03-2022 3t -03-202 I 31-O3-2020

I ulo3lBE stocr o
Ra\r material

Finished Coods
Packing $laterial

122.98

2,710.3-1
.133.82

3 19..r9

2, I 3+.37
107.20

737.85

7i5.23

l,258.60
228.83

Totel in 2.o42.49 2.262.66

Clo.ing worL-
cost of raN materials

Sr. Ito P.rticrlda 30-o9-2022 3 t-o3-202 I 3 l-o3-2020

b

Csh-in-Hed
Cash Balace

Sub Totsl lAl

Buk Bducc
Balmaces s'ith Current Accounts

Sub Totel {B)

!.6.J 8 3{.20 t.70
16.44 34.20 Lao I

65.7 I 98.08 13.90 5.1

6S-71 9a.oa 13.90 s.54

TOtdIA + BI E2.18 t32-24 15.60 7.20

Icotc-g OTHER CURREI{T ASSETS
FUrculE 30-09.2022 | 3t.O3-2022 31-O3-2021

I
2
3
I

Advmces to Emplol'ees
Baldce s'ith revenue Authorities
Other current assets
\dvance For Canital Assetr

330. I 5
112.90
t{1.55

336.74
r29.38
97.11

372.17
75.63

128.89
95.+2

Total iD 614,5(, | 553.55 224.32

8,,Jc )\{v
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8r. P.rtlcul6 3049.2022 3t-o3-2022 st43-2021 31.o3.2020

@
Tem Loo From Sri Ru CiW Findce
Vehicle Loa Frod Banks On Hwothecation ofVehicles
CoDoration loo
Lolt TGr portlo. of Bororbgr

Unac@rad Lour
FroE Dircctors
lntcrcorporate deposite
Tem Lom From India Inloline Finmcc Limited

554.23
34.66

522.50
r.,l 11.39

302.09

654.20
47.42

584.1 I
\283.73

407.80

rst

819.48
52.24
40.00

9l 1.73

408.95
225.00

1.44

792.O2
89.26

881.29

321.a2

Iotd tr ' 1.413.49 1.693.O5 1.547.13 1.219.9(!

8r.
tro Prrtlculu so-og-2o2, 3t-o3-2022 31-{r3-2021 31"O3.2020

I FC@rcq rua
- FroE Corporation Bdk CC
- credit Cdds

Curent Maturiiies of Lone Tem Boro

2,499.4
98.6

2,592.8
65.6

2,390.6
94.7

2,399.1
1o2.2
166.6

Totd t! - 3,359.5 s,ozt.2 2.aoa.9 2.667.9

8t,
t(o P.rttcula 3049-2022 31.o3-2o22 3l-o3-2021 3t-o3-2020

Provision for Gratuitv 90.73 E4.43

Totd ln' qo z? 44.45 71.66 '14.22

18

8r,
Ilo PGttcul6 3049-2022 3143-2022 3l{13-2021 3l{3-2020

I Provision for Gratuiw
Provision for CSR
Proviion for .r.dir el.s

4.85
4.56 4.25 5.13

Toti h g.g7 33.39 4a.at 39-93

|;;'tr
| | Tot.r rn - | 600.99 | 604.51 | 6tt.O4 | 4EE.4S I

Ed? )w



\

t?
c^

5

)
N
D
N
!)
f
!)

o
o

otr

l-r)tr)
€i

q

)
!)
N

!o
hd
Ef
-9o
-a

!,
at
o
)r
('
N

o

o
)r
N

tr
c
F
ookqrd
rl t)

}.

r; ri
€i
NO

q

)
!-\

o
ot

a
()

6
l.

h

EA/.

f;,a2Yiii oa(1 a)

oYo

d -.2f,A >r'o

6
o

No
N
(D
o
(l)

o
o

.!
o
F.

N f'-aq
vvc! F-

t\
ir)

D
D)
N

!o
Fd
ES
lo

o
a!
o

(r)

N

o

{)
)r
N

6

ti
oohod
Flo

5.

N f'-
-1 q
vs
o- f-

t\
?p
p
)
N

t,
o

g

6!

d

HA-.

i'9Yiii o<a\a)
oYo

O*a

t -.2D< >r'o

a!

N
No
e{
(r)
o
o
o
a

al

o
F

co$

N$
iN

D
t\
N

D

9o
tsd
E*9o-

o
.!
a,

(?
N

o

o,.
N

F
olaoaol)Fl>

9S
:,1 I
rlq
rc\

I
l
\|

o

o
6
)
I

d
!

d
L

>;e
i3i o
1-i 4)

qxo

o*t

, d.=f,< >r'o

6

I

N
No
o|
A
q)
o
oo

a

d

F.

o|o
doioro
tF{

(})

V'

4
o
ro

rt

!lo
Hd
s#9o-

o
d
q)
)r
(r,

N

o

{)
).
N

(!€rF3
2'
;iH
J

l'- i

+i

l)p
o
o

at,

,
()

6
L

d

Qo7>:.6rna,
€i o1a\u
oYo

.96c
d -.2f,< >

c

3



N
N
(?
o
C,

:an
1q9€5rcr+
-i

oo
N
F

N
N
(|

(",

€nv
Fq
o€q

N
No
ol
oo
('

-re€oo
id-i

.;

d?

|a
F
ol

N
No
N
oo
o
(l)

60N':9q
rN9

c{

o

I
6

o

I

,ve d

dai !o-F
/?L

r'5,G

.9i 
'!5-

aQa o
tr

E2 -NO

o
A
&

F2!l
2
2
e
a

I
hl
F

o
N
N
oo
o

60NN
NF

roo
-+.

No
N
(o
o
(o

no
NT

c{
D

N
No
$(o
I
(?

€$
N-

n

F
o\
()-

N
e{o
el
oo
oo

oi-i\ o

I
6

o
t
d

o-

>i
:>

q;

u-'

9X 6

F

i(,ra :N

\,-u
.f1

0
3
b

v,
EI
tttz
H
A
X
H
t<
b
e2e
tr
Q
E
t

A

=e
ti
ol

;i
F
oz

a
E
o
2
E
EI
E
F

I
FI
ti

2

o2
o
F
&
!lI

u
h
!lp
z!l
H
E

ol

;
F
2

calN.loq9
r-€
O-N

r=r.1 nq+Orr
-rtr/cici'

6-6aqa
oclQ
-ale

to

:
.= dY
N6E

c

!

E
c
a

u
e
o

(t

ol
N
(o
o
(r'

eNN6ra
+

|oo
lr.
c'

|o
|a
ro"

c'

No
N

(?

@ o 160r N €NON N oo+
N

'o@\
lo

lo
@\€

c{
No
N
('
o
o

D C NOTr o n-o€ $ o-o $
r

o
F

oq
F

N
N
N
g\
o
oo

oo+9aoo-+ +
5N
o+

ooq
t'

c'oq
o

I

I

d
oE:

6E t'l= o

33
LE

6.E uzka
-O=?.'6 Z

ftv
6
o
F

ti'" e-

N
N
c'o
d'

N
N
(r)
o
('

N
ol
N
o
9
c'

s

O
o

N
No
N
Oro
oo

(r)
(r'

I
d

c

dtr

o

o
F

r.i oan2

N
N
c'o
(,

o

6^
c

v
U?

Nc
rD

oi

N
N
oo
o

.!
r

q
F
o\q-
o|

N
olo
$oo
(?

q
o
\0

N
No
N
o!o
oo

+
n
@

6

vq
Nt)
u)

I

9

A

z
o
o
F

doo2



o
c{o
ct
(o
o
(i)

N $ O\ N \O o\ LO i F- CO rO \O o\ N rO O O\ Lr) (f) O Ct f.- $ \.c(\l N O\ N cf) rj) + f.. o\ F- tJ] \O rO i- O\ O \O \O O\ f.- N \O i O\
.i + d o o rr rj + F rj r- F cj o r',. Lrj oi d + o d cj o oicY)ico i-F-lDid iNLD c.) io\ol*d

+c9 (?)

\
n)
@
F

u

.?

3
ry,

No
c{
(?
o
('

<f, f- $ N O O \O f'- + cO cO O Ol O \O O f.- Ln o\ \l f.. 0O O O\c') \C @ i' tO o\ st cO co cq + rn N - ct O cO f- cO O \O C\ f.- \C
+ cj r- d.c o \o j €j d N cd,c d,ri Lri .i cj + + 6 + d oi

f-coroN!)Niciti ctNrD N :00co+i

lo
N
eioq

N
No
N
C'o
(o

00 U) CD cr) c.t 0o t. d O + @ O N cO Oj O Ol + Ct CD i O\ cD U)
o' tO 0' o1 f.. N O Ln 0O $ $ rO F- \C C',1 O t. H + tO O CD Lr) tO
ai e.i + d o. + ,c -.; o -; € ci c6 d o €; d d c.i d d N Lri oiN c'++o\i\C rt+\O dt.N\C

Lr)Ot

@
U?

b,.
(r)

I

N
No
N
oo
oo

\c + 00 + N N f.- @ o o1 o1 c) c\l c) 0 c) i Lr) ro $ ro N cil IJ)o\ co \c + o e,l o @ tr) i + i \c rD to o + o ol () N o c\ co
d c"j oi -; - 6 -j + d + -.; d N + Lrj c.j d cj ; + o rj + +ie{@\Ci+ NcD (f) +N:

o
09

rt
F

o
6
a()

k

a

g
L,^O
^,os , u uq?

sE E F$FljEr .qH ,r, $ g iF'!H
E e!E$gE*t $i FF*i Ers'::zur -*-d J : s a Yi
? i g H F+: r E 

I ! ? ;; E e Es?E ; pFx

$ E Fs E E € !#i # ! ifrE!E ss E€ g€ I
tr

6
olr

r(o2
i cr c) $ t1) \o F- co o\ 3 = E I E I I : f I R K N R *

;\,

/\

No
N
oo
o

rO

F-

o
U?

@t

H
olo
N
('
o
CD

rD

f.-

o
tf,
ct
!'.

N
No
N
('
o
(9

v
L]')

$q
n)6

N
No
c{
oo
o(o

f..

e.l

Fq
N
@

a
at

o
k

o

oo

X

d
a

g

qt

o
F.

1.Cn2

o
No
N
('
9
c,

cDtOf.
f'-NO
d d -.,;

c.l ct

ro
q
@0
rn

N
0
N
oo
(l)

cONt.
^'-i -ioi+ol (r)

q
€t0

ol
No
N
(?
o
(i)

o Lri oi\j' v 01c.l c.)

ro
C\
t..

€

N
No
N
o\o
o('

$$d-ro f.- \9

!-$o

Nq
o
(o

o

)o
ol
A

a

xtx:
o()
Hb0

Ufl 5

vv o
aa-
k!(!g? q? _c

::o o
F

|:(n, iO.lc'

(n

no2a
Xa
xe
F
o
F
N

a
Fo2

z
o
t1

N
F<x
o
=
€
2
o
F
(')
e
trIa
o
\o
:
El
Fo2

t{a
oo
frloz
z
h
o
:
frl
F
oz



Nova Agritech Limited

Summary statement of Significant Accounting Policies and other explanatory information
forming part of Ind AS Summary Statement

1. Company Over view:

The Ind AS Summary statement comprises financial statements of Nova Agritech Limited with
CIN U01119TG2004PTC053901 .The company domiciled and incorporated in India in the state
of Telangana. The company is engaged in the business of Manufacturing and Marketing of wide
range of plant nutrition and plant protection products agricultural, horticulturaland home
gardens,

The company was initially incorporated with the name " Nova Agritech Private Limited " and
subsequently changed its name to " Nova Agritech Limited " and converted into a public
limited company.

2. Significant accounting policies

The Financial Information has been prepared on a going concern basis. The accounting policies
are applied consistently to all the periods presented in the Financial Information except where
a newly issued accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision to an existing standard
requires change in accounting policy hitherto in use. This Financial Information does not reflect
the effects of events that occurred subsequent to the respective dates of board meeting on the
audited financial Information mentioned above.

2.1 Basis of preparation of Ind AS Summary Statement

Compliance with lnd AS:

The Financial Statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards ("lnd
A5"), under the historical cost convention on the accrual basis except for certain financial
instruments which are measured at fair values. The Ind AS are prescribed under Section 133 of
the Act read with the Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules, 20L5, as amended and
other relevant provisions of the Act.

Effective April 1, 20L9, the Company has adopted all the Ind AS and the adoption has been
carried out in accordance with Ind AS 101, First Time Adoption of Indian Accounting Standards,
with April t,2OL9 at the transition date. The transition was carri5d out from Indian Accounting

o - - \l{,/r()tg-" ..r sv\"'\ - \Ysz\
/"\ \



Principles generally accepted in India as prescribed under Section 133 of the Act, which was the
previous GAAP.

Application of New Indian Accounting Standard

All the Indian Accounting Standards issued and notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs
under the Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended) till financial
information is authorized have been considered in preparing the financial information.

Basis of preparation

The Ind AS Summary Statement of Assets and Liabilities as at 30 September 2022 31't March
2022,31't March 2021 and 31't March 2020 and Ind AS Statement of Profit and Loss, lnd AS

Summary Statement of Cash Flows and the Ind AS Statement of Changes in Equity for the
period ended 30 September 2022 and for the years ended 3l't March 2022,31't March 2021
and 31't March 2020 (together referred to as " Ind AS Summary Statement ") have been
complied by the company from the Audited Ind AS Financial Statements to which further
adjustments are made to comply in all material aspects with the requirements of the Securities
and Exchange Board of India (lssue of Disclosure and Capital Requirements) Regulations, 2009,
as amended (the "ICDR Regulations"). Accordingly, these Ind AS Summary have been prepared
after incorporating adjustments for the material amounts in the respective financial years to
which they relate as explained later. There were no exceptional items that needed to be

disclosed separately for the respective years under consideration.

The Ind AS Financial statements have been prepared and presented in accordance with the
Indian Accounting Standards ("lnd AS") notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013
("the Act") read with Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules,2015 and Companies
(lndian Accounting Standards) (Amendment) Rules, 2016 and other relevant provisions of the
Act.

This Ind AS Financial Information has been prepared for inclusion in the Offer Document to be

filed by the Company with the Securities and Exchange Board of India ('SEBI') in connection
with proposed Initial Public Offering of its equity shares, in accordance with the requirements
of:

a) Section 26 of Part I of Chapter lll of the Act read with Rules 4 to 6 of Companies
(Prospectus and Allotment of Securities) Rules, 2OL4;and

b) Relevant provisions of the ICDR Regulations issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of
lndia ('SEB|') on 26 August 2009, as amended from time to time in pursuance of the
Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992.

2.2 Basis of Measurement

These Ind AS Summary statement have been prepared on the historical cost convention and on
an accrual basis, except for the following material items irl thelalance sheet:



o Certain financial assets and liabilities are measured either at fair value or at amortized cost

depending on the classification;
. Employee defined benefit assets / (liability) are measured at fair value of plan assets, less

present value of defined benefit obligations.
. Long-term borrowings are measured at amortized cost using the effective interest rate

method.

All assets and liabilities are classified into current and non-current based on the operating
cycle of less than twelve months or based on the criteria of realization /settlement within
twelve months period from the balance sheet date.

2.3. Use of Estimates and Judgements

The preparation of Ind AS Financial Information in conformity with Ind AS and IND AS requires
management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of
accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosures of
contingent assets and liabilities at the statement of assets and liabilities date and reported
amounts of revenues and expenses for the reporting period. Accounting estimates could
change from period to period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Appropriate
changes in estimates are made as management becomes aware of changes in circumstances
surrounding the estimates. Changes in estimates are reflected in the financial information in

the period in which changes are made and in any future periods affected.

Information about significant areas of estimation uncertainty and critical judgments in applying
accounting policies that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognized in the Ind

AS Financial information is included in the following notes:

o Useful lives of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets;

o lmpairment of non-financial and financial assets;

o Financialinstruments;

o Employee benefits;

o Provisions, contingencies; and

o Income taxes.

2.4 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies:

The Ind AS Financial lnformation have been prepared using the accounting policies and

measurement basis summarized below.

v#p



A. Functional and Presentation currency

These audited Ind AS financial statements are presented in Indian rupee (lNR or {), which is

also the functional currency of the Company. All financial information presented in Indian
rupees has been rounded to the nearest lakhs.

B. Current and Non -Current classification

All the assets and liabilities have been classified as current or noncurrent as perthe company's
normal operating cycle and other criteria set out in the Schedule lllto the Companies Act,2013
and Ind AS 1, Presentation of financial statements.

Assets: An asset is classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria:
o lt is expected to be realized in, or is intended for sale or consumption in, the Company's

normal operating cycle;

o lt is held primarily for the purpose of being traded;
o lt is expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting date; or
o lt is cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used to

settle a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting date.

Liobilities: A liability is classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria:

o lt is expected to be settled in the company's normal operating cycle;

e lt is held primarily for the purpose of being traded;
o lt is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting date; or
o The Company does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability

for at least twelve months after the reporting date. Terms of a liability that could, at the
option of the counterparty, result in its settlement bythe issue of equity instruments do
not affect its classification.

Current assets/ liabilities include the current portion of noncurrent assets/ liabilities
respectively. All other assets/ liabilities are classified as noncurrent. Deferred tax assets and

liabilities are always disclosed as non-current.

The Operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of the assets for processing and their
realization in cash and cash equivalents. The Company has identified twelve months as its
operating cycle.

D. Foreign currency Transaction

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated to the functional currency of the Company at
exchange rates at the dates of the transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated
in foreign currencies at the reporting period are translated into the functional currency at the
exchange rate at that date. Nonmonetary items denominaled in foreign currencies which are'tV



carried at historical cost are reported using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction;
and non-monetary items which are carried at fair value or any other similar valuation
denominated in a foreign currency are reported using the exchange rates at the date when
the fair value was measured.
Exchange differences arising on monetary items on settlement, or restatement as at reporting
date, at rates different from those at which they were initially recorded, are recognized in the
statement of profit and loss in the year in which they arise.

E. Fair valuation

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an
orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of
whether that price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation technique. In

estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company takes into account the
characteristics of the asset or liability at the measurement date. The fair value measurement
is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the financial asset or settle the
financial liability takes place either:
o In the principal market, or
o In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the company. A fair
value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's ability
to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use. Fair value
measurement and / or disclosure purposes in the Ind AS Financial Information is determined
on such a basis, except for measurements that have some similarities to fair value but are not
fair value, such as net realizable value in Ind AS 2 or value in use in Ind AS 36.

The company- uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for
which sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant
observable inputs and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the Ind AS Financial
Information are categorized within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on
the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

o Level 1 - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities

o Level 2 - Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level l that are observable for
the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly.
o Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the
fair value measurement is unobservable.

At each reporting date, the Management analyses the movements in the values of assets and
liabilities which are required to be re measured or re-assessed as per the company's
accounting policies.
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For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the company has determined classes of assets and
liabilities on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the
level of the fair value hierarchy as explained above.

F. Revenue recognition :

Revenue from sale of goods is recognised when control of the products being sold is

transferred to the customers and when there are no longer any unfulfilled obligations. The
Performance Obligations in our contracts are fulfilled at the time of dispatch, delivery or upon
formal customer acceptance depending on customer terms.

Revenue is measured at transaction price, after deduction of any trade discounts, volume
rebates and any taxes or duties collected on behalf of the government such as goods and
services tax, etc. Accumulated experience is used to estimate the provision for such discounts
and rebates. Revenue is only recognised to the extent that it is highly probable a significant
reversal will not occur. Our customers have the contractual right to return goods only when
authorised by the Company. An estimate is made of goods that will be returned and a liability
is recognised for this amount using a best estimate based on accumulated experience.

Return of Goods

The Company uses the expected value method to estimate liability and corresponding
adjustment to cost of sales for the goods that are expected to be returned.

Other Income

Other Income is recognised only when it is reasonably certain that the ultimate collection will
be made . This includes

(a) Interest Income on funds deposited in Banks.
(b) Miscellaneous Income

Dividend lncome:

Dividend income is recognized when the Company's right to receive dividend is established.

G. Tax expense

Tax expense consists ofcurrent and deferred tax.
lncome Tax:

Income tax expense is recognized in the statement of profit and loss except to the extent that
it relates to items recognized directly in equity, in which case it is recognized in equity.
Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year, using tax rates
enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date, and a9y adjustment to tax payable inW



respect of previous years.

Deferred Tsx:
Deferred tax is recognized using the balance sheet method, providing for temporary
differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting
purposes and the amounts used for taxation purposes. Deferred tax is measured at the tax
rates that are expected to be applied to the temporary differences when they reverse, based
on the laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date. Deferred
tax assets and liabilities are offset if there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax
liabilities and assets, and they relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority on the
same taxable entity, or on different tax entities, but they intend to settle current tax
liabilities and assets on a net basis or their tax assets and liabilities will be realized
simultaneously.

A deferred tax asset is recognized to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits
will be available against which the temporary difference can be utilized. Deferred tax assets
are reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that the related tax benefit will be realized.

H. Property Plant and Equipment

Recogniti on a nd measu re m e nt:

Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at cost of acquisition or construction less
accumulated depreciation and impairment loss, if any. Cost includes expenditures that are
directly attributable to the acquisition of the asset i.e., freight, duties and taxes applicable
and other expenses related to acquisition and installation. The cost of self-constructed assets
includes the cost of materials and other costs directly attributable to bringing the asset to a

working condition for its intended use. Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the
construction or production of a qualifying asset are capitalized as part of the cost of that
asset.

When parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, they are
accounted for as separate items (major components) of property, plant and equipment.

Gains and losses upon disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment are determined
by comparing the proceeds from disposal with the carrying amount of property, plant and
equipment and are recognized net within in the statement of profit and loss.

The cost of replacing part of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognized in the
carrying amount of the item if it is probable that the future economic benefits embodied
within the part will flow to the Company and its cost can be measured reliably. The costs of
repairs and maintenance are recognized in the statement of profit and loss as incurred.

Items of property, plant and equipment acquired through exchange of non-monetary assets
are measured at fair value, unless the exchange transaction lacks commercial substance or
the fair value of either the asset received or asset given up is not reliably measurable, in



The Company has elected to use the exemption available under Ind AS 101 to continue the
carrying value for all its Property Plant and Equipment as recognised in the Special Purpose
Ind AS Financial Statements as at the date of adoption to Ind ASs, measured as per the
previous GAAP and use that as its deemed cost as at the date of adoption i.e. April OL,2Ot9.

Depreciation:

Depreciation on items of PPE is provided on written down value basis, computed on the basis
of useful lives as mentioned in Schedule ll to the Companies Act, 2013. Depreciation on
additions/ disposals is provided on a pro-rata basis i.e. from / up tothe date on which asset is

ready for use / disposed-off.

The residual values, useful lives and method of depreciation are reviewed at each financial
year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

The estimated useful lives are as follows:

Type of Asset
Estimated Useful

Life

Office Equipment 5 Years

Computers And Data Processing
U nits 3 Years

Furniture and Fittines 10 Yea rs

Motor Vehicles 8 Years

Plant & Machinerv 8 Years

Buildines 30 Years

Electrical Installations and
Equipment 10 Yea rs

Advances paid towards the acquisition of property, plant and equipment outstanding at each
reporting date is disclosed as capital advances under other noncurrent assets. The cost of
property, plant and equipment not readyto use before such date are disclosed under capital
work-in-progress. Assets not ready for use are not depreciated.

l. Goodwilland Intangible Assets

Goodwill - Goodwill represents the excess of the consideration transferred , together with
the amount of non controlling interest in the acquire, over the fair value of the company's
share of identifiable net assets acquired. Goodwill is measured at cost less accumulated
impairment losses .

,L4
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Other intangible assets - Other intangible assets that are acquired by the company and that
have finite useful lives are measured at cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated
impairment losses .

Research and Development

Expenditure on research activities undertaken with the prospect of gaining new scientific or
technical knowledge and understanding are recognised in the statement of profit or loss

when incurred .

Development activities involve a plan or design for the production of new or substantially
improved products and processes . Development activities are capitalized only if

o Development cost can be measured reliably
o The product or process is technically and commercially feasible .

o Future economic benefits are probable and
o The Company intends to , and has sufficient resources to complete development and

to use or sell the asset
The expenditure to be capitalized includes the cost of materials and other costs directly
attributable to prepare the assetfor its intended usage.Other development expenditures
are recognised in the statement of profit and loss as incurred

Amortisation:

lntangible assets are amortized on the diminishing value method over a period of 10 years,
based on management estimate
The amortization period and the amortization method are reviewed at the end of each
financial year. Amortization is charged on a pro-rata basis on assets purchased/ sold during
the year, with reference to date of installation/ disposal.

J. Borrowing Cost

Borrowing costs consist of interest, ancillary and other costs that the Company incurs in
connection with the borrowing of funds and interest relating to other financial liabilities.
Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an
asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or
sale are capitalized as part of the cost of the asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in
the period in which they occur.

K. Inventories

Inventories consist of raw materials, stores and spares, work-in-progress and finished goods.

Cost includes expenditures incurred in acquiring the inventories and other costs incurred in

bringing them to their existing location and condition including octroi and other levies, transit
insurance and receiving charges and excluding rebate; ayl-Disgounts. In the case of finishedrding rebatelyy
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goods and work-in-progress, cost includes an appropriate share of overheads based on

norma I operating capacity.

The method of valuing the inventories is as follows:

oRaw-materials, Stores, Packing materials, Spare parts are valued at cost/ Net realizable

value, whichever is less.

o Finished goods are valued at cost / Net realizable value, whichever is less.

o Cost of inventories is ascertained on FIFO basis.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less the
estimated costs of completion and selling expenses. The net realisable value of work-in-
progress is determined with reference to the selling prices of related finished products.

L. lmpairment of Non-Financial assets

The carrying amounts of the Company's non-financial assets, other than inventories and

deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any

indication of impairment. lf any such indication exists, then the asset's recoverable amount is

estimated. For goodwill and intangible assets that have indefinite lives or that are not yet
available for use, an impairment test is performed each year at March 31.

The recoverable amount of an asset or cash-generating unit (as defined below) is the greater
of its value in use and its fair value less costs to sell. In assessing value in use, the estimated
future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that
reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the
asset or the cash-generating unit. For the purpose of impairment testing, assets are

Companyed together into the smallest Company of assets that generates cash inflows from
continuing use that are largely independent of the cash inflows of other assets or Companys

of assets (the "cash-generating unit").

An impairment loss is recognized in the statement of profit and loss if the estimated
recoverable amount of an asset or its cash-generating unit is lower than its carrying amount.
lmpairment losses recognized in respect of cash-generating units are allocated first to reduce
the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to the units and then to reduce the carrying
amount of the other assets in the unit on a pro-rata basis.

Reversal of lmpairment of Assets

An impairment loss in respect of goodwill is not reversed. In respect of other assets,

impairment losses recognized in prior periods are assessed at each reporting date for any

indications that the loss has decreased or no longer exists. An impairment loss is reversed if
there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount. An
impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the asset's garrying amount does not
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exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation or
amortization, if no impairment loss had been recognized.

M. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

A provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, the company has a present legal or
constructive obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of
economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation. lf the effect of the time value of
money is material, provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows
at a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the
risks specific to the liability. Where discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to
the passage of time is recognized as a finance cost.

Conti n ae nt li a bi I itie s :

A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present
obligation that may, but probably will not, require an outflow of resources. Where there is a
possible obligation or a present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of
resources is remote, no provision or disclosure is made.

Continaent assets:

Contingent assets are not recognized in the financial statements. However, contingent assets

are assessed continually and if it is virtually certain that an inflow of economic benefits will
arise, the asset and related income are recognized in the period in which the change occurs.

N. Financial Instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a

financial liability or equity instrument of another entity.

Financiolossets:

i)lnitial recoanition and medsurement:

Allfinancial assets are recognized initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not
recorded at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the
acquisition of the financial asset. Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of
assets within a time frame established by regulation or convention in the market place

(regular way trades) are recognized on the trade date, i.e., the date that the Company
commits to purchase or sell the asset.

ii)

a)

Su bse q ue nt me as u re m e nt
Financial Assets Measured at Amortized Cosf{AC}

\Pr/' ""#Zu )'\'



A Financial Asset is measured at Amortised Cost if it is held within a business model whose
objective is to hold the asset in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual
terms of the Financial Asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that represents solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

b) Financial Assets Measured at Fair Value Through Other Comprehensive Income
(FVrOCtl

A Financial Asset is measured at FVTOCI if it is held within a business model whose objective
is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling Financial Assets and the
contractual terms of the Financial Asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that
represents solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

c) Financial Assets Measured at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss (FVTPL)

A FinancialAsset which is not classified in any of the above categories are measured at FVTPL.

Financial assets are reclassified subsequent to their recognition, if the Company changes its
business model for managing those financial assets. Changes in business model are made and
applied prospectively from the reclassification date which is the first day of immediately next
reporting period following the changes in business model in accordance with principles laid
down under Ind AS L09 - Financial Instruments.

iii) Investment in Subsidiaries, Associates and Joint Ventures

The company has accounted for its investments in Subsidiaries, associates and joint venture
at cost less impairment loss (if any).

iv) Other Equity Investments

All other equity investments are measured at fair value, with value changes recognised in

Statement of Profit and Loss, except for those equity investments for which the Company has

elected to present the value changes in 'Other Comprehensive Income'. However, dividend
on such equity investments are recognized in Statement of Profit and loss when the
Company's right to receive payment is established.

v) lmpairment of FinancialAssets

The company assesses at each balance sheet date whether a financial asset or a company of
financial assets is impaired.

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the company uses "Expected Credit Loss" (ECL) model, for
evaluating impairment of Financial Assets other than those measured at Fair Value Through
Profit and Loss (FWPL).

nt equal to:



. The 12 months expected credit losses (expected credit losses that result from those default
events on the financial instrument that are possible within 12 months after the reporting
date);

. Full lifetime expected credit losses (expected credit losses that result from all possible

default events over the life of the financial instrument)

For Trade Receivables the company applies'simplified approach'which requires expected
lifetime lossesto be recognised from initial recognition of the receivables. The company uses

historical default rates to determine impairment loss on the portfolio of trade receivables. At
every reporting date these historical default rates are reviewed and changes in the forward
looking estimates are analysed.

For other assets, the Company uses 12 month ECL to provide for impairment loss where there
is no significant increase in credit risk. lf there is significant increase in credit risk full lifetime
ECL is used.

vi) Derecognition:

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a Company of
similar financial assets) is primarily derecognized (i.e., removed from the company's balance
sheet)when:

oThe rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or
oThe Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed

an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party

under a 'pass-through' arrangement; and either (a) the Company has transferred substantially
allthe risks and rewards of the asset, or (b)the Company has neithertransferred nor retained
substantially allthe risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

When the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has

entered into a pass-through arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained
the risks and rewards of ownership. When it has neither transferred nor retained
substantially all of the risks and rewards of the asset, nortransferred control of the asset, the
Company continues to recognize the transferred asset to the extent of the Company's
continuing involvement. In that case, the Company also recognizes an associated liability. The

transferred asset and the associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights
and obligations that the Company has retained.

lmpoirment of trode receivobles:

The impairment provisions for FinancialAssets are based on assumptions about risk of default
and expected cash loss rates. The Company uses judgement in making these assumptions and
selecting the inputs to the impairment calculation, based on Company's past history, existing
market 
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In accordance with Ind AS 109 (Changes) , the Company applies expected credit loss (ECL)

model for measurement and recognition of impairment loss on the trade receivables or any
contractual right to receive cash or another financial asset that result from transactions that
are within the scope of lnd AS 115. Expected credit loss model takes into consideration the
present value of all the cash shortfalls over the expected life of a financial instrument. ln

simple terms, it is weighted average of credit losses with the respective risks of default
occurring as weights. The credit loss is the difference between all contractual cash flows that
are due to an entity as per the contract and all the contractual cash flows that the entity
expects to receive, discounted to the effective interest rate. The Standard presumes that
entities would suffer credit loss even if the entity expects to be paid in full but later than
when contractually due. In other words, it simply focuses on DELAYS in collection of
receivables.

For the purpose of identifying the days of delay, the Company took into consideration the
weighted average number of delays taking into consideration the date of billing, the credit
period and the collection days.

Financial liabilities :

i) lnitial recoqnition and measurement:

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss, loans and borrowings, payables, or as derivatives designated as

hedging instruments in an effective hedge, as appropriate. All financial liabilities are
recognized initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables, net of
directly attributable transaction costs.

The Company's financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings
incl uding bank overd rafts, fina ncial gua ra ntee contracts.

ii) Subsequent Measurement:

The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:

Financial Liabilities are carried at amortized cost using the effective amortized cost using the
effective interest method. For trade and other payables maturing within one year from the
balance sheet date, the carrying amounts approximate fair value due to the short maturity of
these instruments.

iii) Derecognition:

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or
cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same
lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially
modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the de-recognition of the original
liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in .the respective carrying
amounts is recognised in the Statement of Profit or Loss. ^ ,L2
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O. Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and bank balances comprise of cash balance in hand, in current accounts with banks,
demand deposit, short-term deposits For this purpose, "short-term" means investments
having maturity of three months or less from the date of investment. Bank overdrafts that are
repayable on demand and form an integral part of our cash management are included as a
component of cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of the statement of cash flows.

P. Employee benefits

Short term emplovee benefits:

Short-term employee benefits are expensed as the related service is provided. A liability is

recognized for the amount expected to be paid if the Company has a present legal or
constructive obligation to pay this amount as a result of past service provided by the
employee and the obligation can be estimated reliably.

Lona term emplovee benefits:
Compensated absences which are not expected to occur within twelve months after the end
of the period in which the employee renders the related services are recognised as a liability
at the present value of the defined benefit obligation determined actuarially by using
Projected Unit Credit Method at the balance sheet date.

Defined Contribution Plan :

A defined contribution plan is a postemployment benefit plan under which the Company pays

specified contributions to a separate entity. The Company makes specified monthly
contributions towards Provident Fund, Superannuation Fund and Pension Scheme.

The Company recognizes contribution payable to the provident fund scheme as an expense,
when an employee renders the related service. lf the contribution payable to the scheme for
service received before the balance sheet date exceeds the contribution already paid, the
deficit payable to the scheme is recognized as a liability after deducting the contribution
already paid. lf the contribution already paid exceeds the contribution due for services
received before the balance sheet date, then excess is recognized as an asset to the extent
that the pre-payment will lead to, for example, a reduction in future payment or a cash
refund.

Defined Benefit Plons:

The liability in respect of defined
calculated using the projected unit
actuaries. The present value of the
the estimated future cash outflows

benefit plans and other post-employment benefits is

credit method consistent with the advice of qualified
defined benefit obligation is determined by discounting

t.lp
using interest rates bas{ ofis.evailing market yields of

$NK



Indian Government Bonds and that have terms to maturity approximating to the terms of the
related defined benefit obligation. The current service cost of the defined benefit plan,

recognized in the statement of profit and loss in employee benefit expense, reflects the
increase in the defined benefit obligation resulting from employee service in the current year,
benefit changes, curtailments and settlements. Past service costs are recognized immediately
in income. The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance
of the defined benefit obligation and the fair value of plan assets. This cost is included in
employee benefit expense in the statement of profit and loss. Actuarial gains and losses

arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are charged or
credited to equity in other comprehensive income in the period in which they arise.

Other lona-term emplovee benefits:

The Company's net obligation in respect of other long term employee benefits is the amount
of future benefit that employees have earned in return for their service in the current and
previous periods. That benefit is discounted to determine its present value. Re-

measurements are recognized in the statement of profit and loss in the period in which they
a rise,

Q,Leases:

The Company assesses at contract inception whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. That
is, if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of
time in exchange for consideration.

Company as lessee
The Company applies a single recognition and measurement approach for all leases,
except for short-term leases and leases of low-value assets. The Company recognizes
lease liabilities to make lease payments and right-of-use assets representing the right to
use the underlying assets.

Right of use assets

The Company recognizes right-of-use assets atthe commencement date of the lease (i.e.,
the date the underlying asset isavailable for use). Right-of-use assets are measured at
cost, less any accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, and adjusted
for any re measurement of lease liabilities. The cost of right-of-use assets includes the
amount of lease liabilities recognized, initial direct costs incurred, and lease payments
made at or before the commencement date less any lease incentives received. Right-of-use
assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the lease term and the
estimated useful lives of the assets.

lf ownership of the leased asset transfers to the Company at the end of the lease term or
the cost reflects the exercise of a purchase option, depreciation is calculated using the
estimated useful life of the asset. The right-of-use assets are also subject to impairment.
Refer to the accounting policies in lmpairment of non-financial assets.
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Lease tiabilities

At the commencement date of the lease, the Company recognises lease liabilities
measured at the present value of lease payments to be made over the lease term. The
lease payments include fixed payments (including in substance fixed payments) less any
lease incentives receivable, variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, and
amounts expected to be paid under residual value guarantees. The lease payments also
include the exercise price of a purchase option reasonably certain to be exercised by the
Company and payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the lease term reflects the
Company exercising the option to terminate. Variable lease payments that do not depend
on an index or a rate are recognized as expenses (unless they are incurred to produce
inventories) in the period in which the event or condition that triggers the payment occurs.

In calculating the present value of lease payments, the Company uses its incremental
borrowing rate at the lease commencement date because the interest rate implicit in the
lease is not readily determinable. After the commencement date, the amount of lease
liabilities is increased to reflect the accretion of interest and reduced for the lease
paymentsmade. In addition, the carrying amount of lease liabilities is re measured if there is

a modification, a change in the lease term, a change in the lease payments (e.g., changes to
future payments resulting from a change in an index or rate used to determine such lease
payments) or a change in the assessment of an option to purchase the underlying asset.

Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The Company applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to its short-term leases
of machinery and equipment(i.e., those leases that have a lease term of 12 months or
less from the commencement date and do not contain a purchase option). lt also applies
the lease of low-value assets recognition exemption to leases of office equipment that are
considered to be low value. Lease payments on short-term leases and leases of low-value
assets are recognised asexpense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

R. Earnings per share

The Company presents basic and diluted earnings per share ("EPS") data for its equity shares.
Basic EPS is calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to equity shareholders by the
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. Diluted EPS is
determined by adjusting the profit or loss attributable to equity shareholders and the
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding for the effects of all dilutive potential
equity shares.

In a capitalization or bonus issue or a share split, the number of ordinary shares outstanding
is increased without an increase in resources. The number of ordinary shares outstanding
before the event is adjusted for the proportionate change in the number of ordinary shares
outstanding as if the event had occurred at the beginning of the earliest period presented.
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S.Segment Reporting

The Company operates in only one segment i.e. Manufacturing and Marketing of wide range
of plant nutrition and plant protection products agricultural, horticultural and home gardens.

Accordingly, disclosure of segment information as prescribed in the Indian accounting
standard L08 "Operating segments" is not applicable.

T. Dividend

Final dividend on shares is recorded as a liability on the date of approval by the shareholders
and Interim dividends are recorded as a liability on the date of declaration by the Company's
Board of Directors.

28. Employee Benefits:

(a) Defined Contribution Plans:

Contribution are made to statutory provident fund which covers all regular employees.
While both the employees and the Company make predetermined contributions to the
Provident fund. The contributions are normally based on a certain percentage of the
employee's salary.

(b) Defined Benefit Plans:

The Company has defined benefit plans that provide gratuity benefit. lt is governed by the
Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. Under the Gratuity Act, employees are entitled to specific
benefit at the time of retirement or termination of the employment on completion of five
years or death while in employment. The level of benefit provided depends on the
member's length of service and salary at the time of retirement/termination age. The most
recent actuarial valuation of the plan assets and the present value of the defined benefit
obligation were carried out as at March 3L, 2022 by a member firm of the Institute of
Actuaries of India. The present value of the defined benefit obligation, and the related
current service cost and past service cost, were measured using the projected unit credit
method. Each year, the Company reviews the level of funding in gratuity fund. The

Company decides its contribution based on the results of its review.

The estimates of future salary increases, considered in actuarialvaluation, takes account of
inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors, such as supply and demand in
the employment market.

29. Discontinued Operations

The Company does not have any discontinued operations
been given for the same. \



30. Related Party Transactions:
List of related parties as per the requirements of Ind-AS 24 - Related Party Disclosures

Related Pa rty tra nsactions details:

Nature of Relationship Name of the Related Parties

Directors of the Company

Ramesh babu nemani
(w.e.f 23'd March 2022)

Swapna kandula
(w.e.f L9th March 2O2O)

Sri hari rao chaganti
(w.e.f 20th March 2o2}l

Kiran kumar adapa
(w.e.f 17th March 2O2Ll

Key Managerial Persons

Malathi siripurapu
Sreekanth yenigalla

Kiran kumar atukuri
Basanth kumar nadella
Neha soni (Company Secretary)

(w.e.f 22nd October 2020)
Bha rgavi kandula (CFO)( resigned on l6thDec 202|)

Srinivas Gunupudi (CFO) (w.e.f !7tn Dec 2022

Particulars

For the six
ended o 30
September
2022

For the year
months ended

31't March,
2022

For the year
ended 3l't

March,2021

Managerial Remuneration to KMP*

Short Term employee benefits :-

Malathi siripurapu
Sreekanth yenigalla

Kiran kumar atukuri

Basanth kumar nadella
Neha soni

Bhargavi kandula

Total

135.91

25.58

26.78

16.56
3.00

8.78

2t7.6t

27t.82
49.50

49.80

30.83

6.00

t3.78

421,.73

27L.8L

38.87

35.09

22.57

2.5

13.00

383.84



Advances taken by the Company

loan taken by the Company:-

Malathi siripurapu

Sreekanth yenigalla

Kiran kumar atukuri
Basanth kumar nadella

Total

9.00

9.00

25.50

43.50

554.03

4.5

631.09

46.7

t236.32

42.52

268.86

42.02
3s3.04

Repayment of Loans by the
company

Malathi siripurapu
Sreekanth Yenigalla

Kiran Kumar Atukuri
Basanth Kumar Nadella

Total

38.40
9.00
1.00

53.87

LO2.27

59.31

6.00

1081.33
90.73

L237.37

230,52

35.85

266.37

Purchases and Sales to Other Related

Parties :-

Sales to Suraksha Agri Retails India

Pvt Limited

Sales to Nova Agri sciences Pvt Ltd

Purchases from Nova agri sciences

Pvt Ltd

1014.59

2t4.63

LO4.79

245L.73

1159.39

1103.50

48t.73

3r. Due to Micro and Small Enterprises

The Ministry of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises has issued an office memorandum dated 26
August 2008 which recommends that the Micro and Small Enterprises should mention in their
correspondence with its customers the entrepreneurs memorandum number as allocated after
filing of the Memorandum. Accordingly, the disclosure in respect of the amount payable to such
enterprises as at year end has been made in the IND AS Financial information based on
information received and available with the Company. Further in view of the management, the
impact of interest, if any, that may be payable in accordance with the provisions of the Micro,
Small, and Medium Enterprises Development Act. 2006 is not expected to be material.

32. Earning Per Share
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Particulars For six

months

ended on

30

September

2022

For the

Year

ended 31't

March

2022

For the Year

ended 31't

March 2021

For the Year

ended 31't
March 2O20

Earnings

Profit / (Loss) attributable to
equity shareholders of the
Company.

294.r5 504.08 379.66 123.85

Shares

Number of shares at the
beginning of the year

Add:- Conversion of financial
liability to equity shares

Add:- Equity Shares issued

during the year

Total No. of Equity Shares at
the end of the year

725.4L

L25.4L

L25.4t

t25.4L

t25.4t

L25.4L

t25.41

t2s.4L

Earnings per Equity share of
par value of Rs. L0 - Basic

(Rs.)

Earnings per Equity share of
par value of Rs. 10 - Diluted

(Rs.)

2.35

2.35

4.02

4.02

3.03

3.03

0.99

0.99

33. Disclosure relating to Transition to Ind AS under lnd AS 101and Restatements as per SEBI

(ICDR) Regulations

The Company's financial statements for the year ended March 3L, 2022, are the first financial
statements that has been prepared in accordance with Ind AS together with the comparative
period data as at and for the year ended March 3L, 2O2L, as described in the summary of
significant accounting policies. The transition to IND AS has been carried out in accordance with
lnd AS 101 - First time adoption of Indian Accounting Standards, with April L, 2019 as the
transition date.

g'-'- w



Exemptions and exceptions availed in accordance with Ind-AS 101 (First Time Adoption of Indian
Accounting Standards)

Ind AS optional exemptions

Set out below are the applicable Ind AS 101 optional exemptions and mandatory exceptions
applied in the transition from IGAAP to Ind AS.

Deemed cost

Ind AS 101 permits a first-time adopter to elect to continue with the carrying value for all of its
property, plant and equipment as recognized in the Financial Statements as at the date of
transition to Ind AS, measured under IGAAP and use that as its deemed cost as at the 1-April-
2019. Accordingly, the Company has elected to measure all of its property, plant and equipment,
intangible assets and investment properties at their IGAAP carrying value in their Financial

Statements.

Ind AS mandatory exceptions

The Company has applied the following exceptions from full retrospective application of Ind AS as

mandatorily required under Ind AS 101

Estimates

Estimates in accordance with lnd AS at the transition date will be consistent with estimates made
for the same date in accordance with IGAAP (after adjustments to reflect any difference in
Accounting Policies) unless there is objective evidence that those estimates were in error.

The estimates at April 01, 2019 and at March 3L,2020 are consistent with those made for the
same dates in accordance with Indian GAAP.

Classification and measurement of financial assets:

Ind AS L01 requires an entity to assess classification and measurement of financial assets on the
basis of the facts and circumstances that exist at the date of transition to Ind AS.

34. CorporateSocial Responsibility:

As required by Section 135 read with Schedule Vll of the Companies Act 201.3, corporate social

responsibility (CSR) expenditure required to be spent by the Company during the year, computed
at2% of its average net profit before tax for the immediately preceding three financial years.

As at 30
September 2022

As at
March 31,

2022

As at
March 31,

202r

As at
March 31,

2020



Amount required to spent

Amount brought forward from

Amount spent

Details of spending

Particulars

As at 30
September,

2022

As at
March 31,

2022

As at
March 31,

202L

As at
March 31,

2020

i) Construction of an Asset
ii) On purposes other than (i)
above 9.55 12.69 L2.96

35. Payment to Auditors

Particulars

For the six months
ending on
September 30
2022

For the FY

ending
March 31,

2022

For the FY

ending
March 31,

2021

For the FY

ending
March 31,
2020

Statutorv Audit Fees 2.50 s.00 s.00 5.00
Tax Audit Fees 0.50 L.00

Total 3.00 6.00 5.00 5.00

ve w



36. Income Tax :-

a) Amount recognized in the statement of profit and loss

b) Amount recognized in other comprehensive income

c) Reconciliation of Effective tax rate

Particulars For the six

months
ending on
September 30
2022

For the year

ended 31

March 2022

For the year

ended 31

March 2021

For the year

ended 31

March 2020

Current Tax

Deffered tax attributable to
temporary differences

Adjustment for tax relating to
earlier years

Tax Expense for the year

92.2L

-8.19

84.02

2L9.24

-37.43

181.81

180.L4

-29.4L

150.73

106.07

7.98

114.05

Particulars For the six
months
ending on
September 30
2022

For the year
ended 31
March2O22

For the year
ended 31
March 2021

For the year
ended 31
March 2020

)eferred tax on re-
measurement losses on defined
benefit plans 0.88

1.81 5.95 6.16

Particulars For the six
months
ending on
September 30
2022

For the year
ended 31
March2O22

For the year
ended 31

March
202L

For the year
ended 31
March 2020

Profit / (Loss) before tax

Enacted Tax Rates

Tax expense / (benefit) at enacted

378.18

25.L7%

95.19

685.89

25.t7o/o

L72.64

530.38

25.L7%

133.50

237.90

25.L7%

VUPP
/



38. Ratios

Ratio Numerator Denomi
nator

As on
30-09-22

As on

31-03-
2022

AS on

31-03-
2021

%
Chang
e

Reas

on
for
Vari
ance

Current
ratio

Current assets Current
liabilities

1.38 t.37 t.4l (0.01)

Debt-
Equity
ratio

Total Debt sharehol

ders

Equity 1.30 3.t7 3.45 1.87

Debt
service
coverage

ratio

Net profit
after tax *
non cash

operating
expenses

Interest
& lease

payment
sf
principal
repayme

nts

1.44 1.35 1.08 (0.0e)

Return on
equity ratio

Net profit
after taxes -
preference

dividend

Average
sharehol

der's
equity

0.09 0.16 0.15 0.07

Inventory
turnover
ratio

Net sales:
Total sales -
sales return

Average
Inventor

v
1.57 4.73 5.81 3.r6

Trade
receivable
turnover
ratio

Net credit
sales : gross

credit sales -
sales return

Average
trade
receivabl
es

0.72 r.72 2.12 1.00

Trade
payable

turnover
ratio

Net credit
purchases:
gross credit
purchase -
purchase
return

Average
trade
payables

0.92 2.52 3.23 1.6

gJ' )NX2



Net capital
turnover
ratio

Net sales:
Total sales -

sales return

Working
capital:
Current
assets-

current
liabilities

1.67 4.29 5.61 2.62

Net profit
ratio

Net profit Net sales

= Total
sales -
sales

return

0.07 0.04 0.03 (0.03)

Return on

capital

employed

Earning

before
interest and

tax

Capital

employe

d=
Tangible

net
worth+T

otal
debt+Def
erred tax
liability

0.14 0.26 0.26 o.L2

Return on

investment

s

Net income

from
investment

Cost of
investme

nt
0 0 0 0

For NSVR & Associates LLP.,

Chartered Accountants
Firm Regd. No. 008801S/S200060
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Partner

M.NO:230675
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On behalf of Board of Directors
For Nova Agritech Limited
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NSVR E, ASSOCIAT€S uup.,

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To
The X'Icmbers of
Nova Agritech Limited
Report olr the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated financial statements of Nova A.Eitech
Lirnitcd ("the Cotnpany"), rvhich comprise the balance sheet as at 30'l'september 2022..

and the statement of profit and loss (including Ctth"r'Corrprehensir,e Lir..crne). tire caslr
llotv Statetnent and the statemeni oi changes in erluit-v and tbr 6 montirs eirdecl. and notes
to thc fi;tancial statements. including a sllmlnar,v oi'signiticant accounting p;olicics and
other explanatory info nnatio ri.

In our opinion and to the best ol'olrr infirnnation arrd according to the explanations gir,en
to us, the afbresaid Consolidated financial staternents give the information required b1,'

the Con'rparties Act. 2013 ("the r\ct") in the rnanner so requiled and gir'e a true and f;rir
r.ieu' in ooltformity tvith the lr:dian Accounting Standards pl'esc:ribed under sectic,l I3-l ctf
the Act read u'itlt the Cornpanies ( Indian Accounting Standards) Rules. 2() I 5. as anie nded.
(''lND AS'') and other accounting principles geueraill, acceptcrl in India. ci'ilie state ol
affairs of the Clornpany as at 3Oth septernber. 2022. and its pioirt, total ct'rrripreliensi,, e

incorne. its cash t'lolvs aud the changes in equity for endecl on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our auclit of the Corrsolidated {inancial staterrients in accorrjance rviih the
Standsrds on Auditing (SAs) specified under sectiorr t43(10) of the Act. Our
responsibilities uuder those Standards are turther descritred in the Auciiior's
Respon-sibilities for the Audit of the Consclidated Financial Staternents sectir-.n o{'our
repofl. \\"e are independent of the C'ompanv in accordance rvith the Code of Etlrics
issued [r1' 11t" Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ("ICAI") togrthei' tvith the
ethical requiremettts tltat are relevant to our audit of the Consolidatecl finalrcial
statements utider the provisions of the Act. and tlie Rules tlrere uuder. and r'"s h61,s
fultilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordancc u'ith these requirernents anci rhc'
lCA.l's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence \\.e have obtaiuecl is suffi,:ient
and'aporopriate to pror.'ide a basis ftr our opinion on the Consolidatcd fipancial
statements.

v#'
NSVR & ASSOCIATES LLP

House No.1-89/1/42,2nd Floor, Plot No. 41 & 43, Sri Ram Nagar Colony, Kavuri Hills, Guttala Begumpet,
Madhapur, Hyderabad, Telangana - 500081. I Ph: 040 - 23391164, E-mail: info@nsvr.in



NSVR E?ASsOClAT€Srp.,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Continuation Sheet...

Ke1" Audit Nlatters

Key audit matters are those rnatters that, in our professional judgrneut. rvere of rnost
significance iu clur audit of the Consoliclated financial statements of the current period.
These lnatters q,ere addressecl in the context of our audit of the Consoliclatecl turancial
statements as a u,ltole, and iu fonning our opinion thereon. and rve do not provide a

separate opinion on these matters.

"We have determined that there are key audit rnatters to comrnunicate in our report."

A. Trade Receivables And Trade Pavables: -

Net Trade receivables amounting to Rs.9009.15 lakhs And Net Trade payables
amounting to Rs.3,224. I 2 lakhs

Both Trade receivables & Trade Payables are recognized at their anticipated realized
value, which is the Original invoice amount less estimated value of allowance.

Both Trade receivables & Trade Payables are considered as key audit matters in the
audit due to size of trade receivables & trade payable balance and the high level of
management judgrnent used in deterrnining the provision.

Our Key audit procedure includes the following: -

. we obtained balance confirmations from both vendors and customers;

We analyzed the aging oftrade receivables & payables; and

we obtained a list of long outstanding receivables, Payables and assessed the

recoverability of these through inqury with management and by obtaining

sufficient corroborative evidence to support the conclusions.

B. Valuation of Inventory: -

The Net carryrng value of the inventory is Rs. 5,109.03 lakhs as on 30.09.2022 which is

30.66% ofthe total assets ofthe company.

Valuation of Inventories considered as key audit matter in the audit due to size ofthe
Inventory and valuation of Inventory includes management judgment. According to
financial statements and accounting principles inventories are measured at lower of cost or
net realizable value. The company has specific procedure to identi$ring the risk of
obsolescence and measuring the inventories at cost or net realizable value. 

^ 
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NSVR E?ASSOCATeSrup.,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Continuation Sheet...

Our Key audit procedure includes the following: -

We have obtained written confirmations of inventories held bv the stores in-

charge of different locations.

We have tested the effectiveness of controls present for inwards and issues for

consumption. We have selected samples of current six months purchases

present in closing stock and have verified there Goods Receipt Notes and

subsequent payrnents rnade by the cornpany.

We have ernployed anallical procedures such reconciliation of quantities of
opening stock, purchases, consumption and closing stock; comparison of
current six months gross profit ratio with the gross profit ratio for the

corresponding period; comparison significant ratios relating to inventories

with the sirnilar ratios for other company in the same industry.

Other Information

The Cornpany's Board of Directors are responsible for tlie other information. The other
itrfonnation cotnprises the infonnation included in the halfyearlv report. for example,
Management Discussion and Analysis, Board's Reporl including Annexures to Board's
Repoft, Busittess Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder's
Infbrmatiorr. but does not include the Consolidated financial statements and our
auditor's repoft thereon. The other infonnation as stated above is expected to be rnade

available to us after the date of this auditor's report.

Our opinion on the Corrsolidated financial statements does not cover the clther
iuformatic'rn and lve do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Consolidated financial statetnents. our responsibility
is to read the other infbrmation identifred above when it becomes available and, in doing
so, consider rvhether the other in- fbnnation is rnaterially inconsistent r.vith the
Consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherrvise
appears to be materially rnisstated.

When u'e read the other infbrmation as stated above. if we conclude that there is a

material misstatemeut therein, we are required to conmunicate the matter to those
charged rvith Governance.

,C) L/-)
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NSVR ETASSOCIAT€SIp.,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

N{anagement's Responsibilitl,' for the Consolidated

Continuation Sheet...

Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors are respollsible for the matters stated in section
134(5) of the Act rvith respect to the preparatiorr of these Consolidated t'inancial
statetnents that give a true and fair vier.v of the financial position. financial pertbrmance
including other cornprehensive income. cash flou.s and changes in equity of the
Compatty in accordauce rvith tlte accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the accouuting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. Tliis
responsibility also includes maiutenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
u'ith the provisions of the Act for satbguarding of the assets of the Cornpany and for
preventing and detecting fi'auds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accouttting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasc'rnable
and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate intemal financial
controls. that u,ere operating etf'ectively fbr ensuring the accuracl, and completeness of
the accounting records. relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Consolidated
finartcial statements that give a true and t'air vierv and are Aee fi'orn material
misstatement. rvhether due to fi'aud or error.

In preparing the Consolidated financial statements, the rnanagement is responsible for
assessing the Companv's ability to continue as a going concern. disclosing. as
applicable. uratters related to going concern and usirig the going coucern basis of
accounting unless the mauagement either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations. or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial
repofiillg process.

Auditor's Responsibilitl'' for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Consolidated
f-inancial statetneuts as a whole are free from rnaterial misstatelnent. rvhether due to fraud
or enor, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assllrallce
is a high level of assurallce, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
u'ith SAs u,ill ahvays detect a rnaterial misstaternent rvhen it erists. Misstatements can
arise fiom fraud or error and are considered rnaterial ifl individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to intluence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these Consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance ivith SAs, we exercise profbssional judgrnent and
rnaintain protbssional skepticisrn throughout the audit

g'-o'
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

We also:

Identify and assess the risks of rnaterial misstatement of the Consolidated financial
statements, 

"vhether 
due to fraud or error, design and perfonn audit procedures

respotlsive to those risks. and obtain audit evidence that is sutficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
tnisstatetnent resultine from fi'aud is higher than for oue resulting frorn elror, as

fiaud rnay involve collusicln. fbrgery, intentional omissions, rnisrepresentations, or
the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of iuternal control reler.'ant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circurnstances. Under section 143(3Xi)
of the Act, rve are also responsible tbr expressing our opinion on whether the
company has adequate intemal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures rnade by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis
of accounting and. based on the audit el'idence otrtained, rvhether a rnaterial
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that rnay cast signiticant doubt on
the Corlpany's ability to continue as a going concem. If rve conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to drarv attention in our auditor's
repoft to the related disclosures in the Consolidated financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to rnodity our opinion. Our conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future
events or conditic'tns may cause the Cornpany to cease to continue as a going
concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation. structure and content of the Consolidated
tjnancial statements, including the disclosures. and whether tlie financial
statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a marmer that
achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of rnisstatements in the Consolidated financial statements
that. individually or in aggregate. makes it probable that the economic decisions of a
reasonably knowledgeable user of the Consolidated financial statements may be
influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) plaming
the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate
the efl-ect of any identitred misstatements in the Consolidated financial statements.

Continuation Sheet...
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
We corunutticate rvith those charged u,ith governance regarding. among other matters,
the plamed scope and tirning of the audit and significant audit findings. including any
significant deficiencies iu intemal control that rve identity during our audit.

We also provide those charged rvith governance rvith a statement that we have cornpliecl
rvith relevant ethical recluirements regarding independence, and to cormnunicate ivith
them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and u,here applicable. related safbguards.

Froru the matters cottmunicated with those charged rvith governance, rve detennine
those uratters that rvere of rlost signif'rcance in the audit of the Consolidated finaucial
statements of the current period and are therefbre the key audit rnatters. We describe
these tnatters iu our auditol's report unless larv or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the rnatter or u'hen. in extrernely rare circurnstances, \\fe detenniue that a matter
should ttot be communicated in our report because the adverse consequeuces of doing so

u,ould reasonably be expected to outu,eigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

L As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) order, 2022 ("the order"). issr.red

b1,'the Central Goterrunent of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of
the Cornpanies Act. 2013, rve give in the "Annexure-B" a statetnent on the matters
specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order. to the exteut applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act. based on our audit rve reportthat:

We have sought and obtained all the inforrnation and erplanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief ivere necessary for the pr.rrposes of our audit.
Iu our opinion, proper books of account as required by larv have been kept by the
Cornpany so far as it appears frorn our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other
Cornprehensive Income. The Cash Florv Statement and Staternent of Changes in
Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

Itt our opinion. the aforesaid Consolidated financial statements cornply with the
Accounting Standards specitied under Section 133 of the Act, read rvith Rule 7 of
the Cornpanies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

On the basis of the u'ritten representations received liom the directors as on 30th

septetnber, 2022 taken on record by the Board of Directors. none of the directors is
disqualified as on 3Otr' september, 2022 frornbeing appointed as a director in terms
of Section 164(2\ of theAct. 

._., ^0 )V ut'-
\
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With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over tinancial
reporting of the Cornpany and the operating etl'ectiveness of such controls. refer to
our separate Report iu"Annexure A". Our report expresses an umrodified opinion
on the adequacy and operating etlbctirjerless of the Company's internal financial
contr ols orrer financial repolting.

With respect to the other rnatters to be included in the Auditor"s Reporl in
accordance rvith the requirernents of Section 197(16) of the Act, as arnended. in
our opiuiott and to tlie best of our infonnation and according to the explanations
given to us. the rernuneration paid,'provided by the Company to its directors during
the six montlts is in accordance u,ith the rrrovisions of the section 1 97 of the Acr.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance rvith Rule 11 of the Cornpanies (Audit and Auditols) Rules, 2014, in our
opinion and to the best of our inforrnation and according to the extrrlanations given
to us:

Tlte Cornpany ltas discbsed the irnpact of pending litigatiorrs on its tinancial
position in its Consolidated Ind AS financial statelnents.

The Cornpany has made provisior.r. as required under the applicable lau,s or
accounting standards. for material foreseeable losses- if any. on loug tenrr coutracts
including derivative contracts;

There has been no delay in transf'erring arnounts. required to be transfered. to the
Inl,estor Education and Protection Fund by the Cornoanv.

The management has represented to the best of their knowledge and belief , other
than as disclosed in the notes to accounts ,no funds have been advanced or loaned or
invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind
of funds) by the company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including
foreign entities ("lntermediaries"), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend
or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behalf of the company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security
or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

The management ha s represented to the best of their knowledge and beliel other
than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by the
company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities ("Funding
Parties"), with the understanding, whetherto the best of their recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in

Continuation Sheet...
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other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the
like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries: and

vi Based on the audit procedures performed by us , which has considered reasonable
and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused

us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (iv) and (v) contain any
material mis-statement.

r,"ii The company hasn't declared any Dividend for the current six months.

viii. The company has used "Tally" accounting software for maintaining its books of
account which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same

has been operated throughout the for all transactions recorded in the software and
the audit trail feature has not been tampered with and the audit trail has been
preserved by the company as per the statutory requirements for record retention.

FOT NSVR & ASSOCIATES LLP
Chartered A
Firrn Regi r s/s200060

ID
\J

P. venkata

Partner

M.no: 230675

UDIN: 2323067 SBGWGIG 1 084

Place: Hyderabad

Date: l8-01-2023
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Annexure - A to the Independent Auditors, Report
(Rcf'erred to in paragraprr ifl under ,Report 

on other Legar and Reg'ratory
Requirements' section of our report of even date)

Iteport on the Internal Financial controls under clause (i) of Sub-section 3 ofSection l4J of the Companies Act, 2013 (,,the Act,,)

we have arrdited the internal financial controls over financial rep'rting of NovaAgritech l'imited ("the company") as of 30rh septembcr, 2022 inconjunction rvith our.:rtrclit.l'the (''nsolidated Financial Staternents of the cor'pany for the half year endecl()lt that (late.

N'll'agc'rert's nespo'sibirity rbr Internar Financiar c'ntrors
-l-he 

c'ottrprlrl-\"s Inanagement is responsible lbr establishing and maintaining internalllrrancial c'ntrols based on the internal control over flna'cial rcporti'g criteriirestrtblishecl b1' tlte c'ornpany consideri'g the essential c''rponents of internar c.'trolstlrlcd itt thc citridance Note on Audit of Interlurl Financial controls .ver FinancialI{! r){)r{iri{r ::sre(r br the Institute of chartered Accountants of India (.rc,Ar.) I_hesetesptrttsibililrcs ittcltrdc the clcsign. ilrpic.luntatit,rr arrcr rnaintenancc.l'lclceluatc i'tcrnal,l:r.urcial c.;ntl.ols that rvere opcfating elleetirei-r,iirr.cnsuring the or.rjer.lr,and elllcietrtcttltcluet of its btrsiness' including adherencc to c',rnpany's policies, thc satbguarcli'g,f.its zrssets' the prevention and detection of fiauds ancl errors. the accuracS a'de()nrl)lctencss of thc accounting records. ancl the tirnel-v pl.cllaration of reliatrlc flnancitlirrfi;r'ati.'- rrs rccluirecr uncrer the ci.rrlra'ics Act. 2013.

A udi tors' Ilcsltonsibility
otir i'espottsibilit-l is to express an opinior on the ('ornpa'y,s i'ternal financia! conr.rols
'r'e 

r l'ittancial reporting based on our audit. we conducl"d ou'. audit in accorcla'ce witrr rlre(lLti'llittcc \"1g 11,' Audit of Internal Financial t'clirtr'ls over Finar,..: I l{epor.ti'g (tlrc"(jtridirttce \'te") ancl the Sta'dards on Aucliting. issuecl by ICAI ur.rtj iJeer'ecl to bel'i'c'rct'ibccl trrtller secti.n l4-i(10) of the cornpa'ieJ act, zoti. tu *,. c\rL:'r. appricabre r,arl rrlitlit tri itttcrnal {rnancial controls. borh applicriblc to an audit of Inter.'al l..irranciali-'';itt'.ls attcl' b.th issuecl b1' the lrstitute ol'chrrrtered Accountarrts ,l-lrrdia. l-hosesi.itclitt''ls ltt'J lltcr ctriclallce Note requi.c that *e cor'ply,rvitlr cthical rcquir''c.rso't]plittl ltttd pet'lirrtn the atldit to obtain reas.natrle assurance about whether aclecluatc i'ter.nalllnancill corilt'ols t)\'cr financial reportinq \\'as established uncl rnaintuined and il.suchc()lttrols operatecl el.l-ectively in all mate.riat rcsoccls.

()il'atrclil iltt.lt'es Perlb.ning procedr.r) tt-r.blairr audit evidence ab.ut the adec;uac1 .rthc ittterrtai ljrtlncial c.tltrtlls systcm .r'c. iinrrircial reporting arr.i tlreir. .rperatirrgellr-'ctit'cttsss' ottr aLrdit ot'internal llrra'ci;.rl corti'()ls ovcr tinancial rcptl,.tirg incluclctl

Contin uation Sheet...
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oDtallllng an unclerstandingof i
ED ACCOUNTANTS
:.",:":::l1I:',lo:i:l1"9ing 

of internar rinanciarcontrors over finanoiar reporting, assessing

llr^_:::: l'11-: 
a materiar weakness e.xists. and testing and evaruating the cresign ancloperating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The pro..edures

selected depend on the auditor's jurJgment, including the assessment of the risks of
nraterial lnisstatement ofthe financial statements. rvhether,Jue to fraud or error.

wc believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient ancl appr.priate t.
pt'.vicle a basis for our audit opinion clrt the Compalry's internal financial controls systclll
ovcr llnancial r.eporting

lvleaning of lnternar Financiar controis over Financiar Reporting

A contpanl's internal flnancial control ovcr financial reporting is a process desig'ed topro'idc reasonable assurance regarding the reliability ot'linancial i.eporting and th,-,
preparation of'financial statements for external purposes in accordance witir generall.v
acecptcd accotlllting principles. A company's internal financial contrcl ovur. lirrh*ci.r!
i'cPi't'tittu iticltrtles those policies and proceclures that (l) pcrtairr to thc rloinleiiarrcr:,r;
ri'()icl:i thltt' ilt rcasonable detail, accuratelv anrJ fair'ly reflect the transacti,,,, (l
t!ispi'isilions ol' the assets of the compan); (2) provide reasonablc ass,rzrrlL.c i:ljr.
ll'i'llt:;actions arc l'ecorded as necessary to permit prcparation of financial staterric:nls lrr
;lucorillncc 

"vitlr gene rally accepted accounting principles. and that rccci'rs i!r(l
crpetttlitttres o1'the company are being rnade onll,in accorclarrce witlr autlr.rizel,ioir-, rl'
iili'll)ll3r-'!11i')tit lrrcl tjirectors o1' the ct-rnrpanr,: ilncl (3) provicle rcastrrruhrc .is:Lr'',,.-c
rei'ai'Jitlu ,)!'t'\clition or timely' cletectiori ol'urtatrthtirize<1 acquisitiorr. usu. r.)r ,.ll:1)'sr,i,,,1
')' ll.'i "trlllr) 

rli\'s:lssets that corrld have a irrlfcri:ilel}":ct orr thc tlrretrci.ri sl-rr,iilr1.,r,irs..

ktltclcttt I-inlit:rtions of lnternal Financial Controls over h.inancia! Rellorriu:1

IJccitr':sc 
't'the irtherent limitations of internal tinancial controls ovcr fiuancial r.ep'rrirrr:.

irrcltiiiirrg tlre possibility of collusion ol impropcr management overridc .f ct,r.rtr.ls.
;rtiitt't'irri nlissl.al.dnjents due to erlor or. iieud nll\, ()ccLt; lrnd not f ,_c cleicct,-.,.1. ,1. 1::,r.
iri''iue I'i')'r:; ()i iill ' u\l,luatiolt c'1'the ilt:r'rt:rl flnaircilrl c:olil:..i:; over fil:ar.rcial r.cfltrr.tir,,., ,i,
itrttirc pefi,iis at'e subject to the risti tlrat the intei'nrrl r,lencial cunirtil trvcr tirra'..:irii
Icl)oftillg tllit) t'L'collle inadequate bec:ause ol'chtrrrgcs in ct,rrditions, cr that tlrc ilc:_rr.ec.:l
clrnrplisnri^ r.,,ith the policies or procedures lra.\, dcrl., i.,rai".

gL/,
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Opinion

In our opinion, the Cornpany has, in all material respects, an adequate intemal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over
financial reporting were operating effectively as at 30ft september, 2022based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Cornpany considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants oflndia

r
For NSVR & ASSOCIATES LLP
Chart

Firm 008801s/s200060

PV
Partner

M.No :.230675
.-I.IDIN i 2323067 sBG WG lG 1084

Place: Hyderabad

Date: 18-01-2023



PART-I FORM OF BALANCE SHEET
NOVA AGRI TECH LIMITED

sy. No. 251/A/1, Singannaguda Village Mulugu Mandal siddipet Medak TG 502279 IN
CUt: UOI I 1TG2OO7PLC539O1

Consolidated Balance sheet as on 30 Sep 2022
(All amounts are in lakhs unless otherwise soecified)

Particulars Note No
As at

Sep 30,2022
As at

March 31,2022
As st

March 31,2021
As at

March 31,2020

Assets

Non-current Assets
(a)Property, Plant and Equipment
(b) Good will
(c) Other Intangible assets

(d)Capital Work In Progress

(e)Financial Assets
(i)lnvestments

(ii)Orher fi nancial assets
(f)Defened Tax Assets (Net)

I

I

I

I

2

J
I

I,588.23
I16.15

2.7 |

7.74

0.01

82.32

444.t I

|,682.42
I 16.15

3.1 I

5.04

0.01

72.98

417.50

1,600.69

I t6.15
4.18

0.01

90.80

3s6.94

I ,501 .54
I16.15

5.60
4.87

0.01

85.80

3 r 8.34

Total Non-current Assets 2.24r.28 2.297.21 2.168.77 2,032.30
Current Assets
(a)lnventories

(b)Financial Assets
(i)Trade Receivables
(ii)Cash and Cash Equivalents
(iii) Loans

(c)Other Current Assets

5

o

7

8
o

5, r09.03

9,009. I 5
13t.24

3.80

630.66

3,679.60

9,298.58

164.21

2.8s

587.33

3,542.27

8,497.s5

Jt.))
2.5>

501.37

3,732.67

7, t4l .88
8.'t2
2.46

239.31
Total Current Assets 14,883.88 13.732.s6 12.575.08 I 1.t25.04

'l-otal Assets t7,125.15 16.029.77 14.7.t3.85 13. | 57.35

Equity and Liabilities
Iquity
(a)Equity Share Capital
(b)Other Eouiw

l0
l0

t,254.05
3.7 54.94

|,254.0s
1 0155 06

|,254.05
I,688.92

1,254.O5

I,035.29
Total Equity 5,008.99 4.3t9.12 2.942.98 2.289.3s

Liabilitics
Non-currcnl Liabilitics
(a)Financial Liabil ities

(i)Long-terrn borrorvings
(ii) Other financial liabilties

(b)Provisions
(c)Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)

ll
t2
IJ

2,22t.86
66.s4

108.35

2,363.79

7 t.94
92.98

r,835.21

400.93

7 t.66

1,509 7 r

364.34

74.22

Total Non-current Liabilities 2.396.75 2,528.70 2.307.8 t 1.948.27

Current liabilities
(a)Financial Liabilities
(i)Short-tenn borrorvings
(ii)Trade payables - total dues ol

MSME
Other than MSME

(iii) Other financial liabilties
(b)Other current liabilities
(c)Provisions
(d)Current Tax Liabilitv (Net)

l4

l5
t)
t6
t7
l8
l9

4,4t2.47

I,s24.80
|,699.32

I26 )Z
zoz.o5
)b.) /

1.037. I 0

4,062.76

I ,816.25
1,431.89

706.26

247.60

97.34

8 I 9.85

3,274.97

2,077.32

o)).bo
178.05

84.54

666.96

3,097.09

2,086.97

2,2t9.t7
604 80

287.8 r

68.40

555.50
Total Current Liabilities 9,719.41 9,181.96 9.493.06 8.919.73

-ltotal'.Lfa-bitrties l7.t2s.ts t6.029.77 14.743.85 l3.l s7.3s

On behalf of Board of Directors

M.NO:230675

UDIN: 232305758GWG1G1084

Place: Hyderabad

Date: 18-01-2023

(DlN:07228577)

7Q
C,
<r

( G'gs t
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NOVA AGRITECH LIMITED
sy' No' 251/A/1, Singannaguda Vitlage Mulugu Mandal sidtlipet Mcdak TG 502279 lN

CIN: U0l I lTG2007pLCs390l
CONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE HALF YEAR ENDED 30.09,2022

pccifietl)

Particulars Note No
For the period

ended 30
Sep 2022

For the pcriod
ended

3l March2022

For the period
ended

3l March,202l

For thc pcriod
ended

3l March,2020

Revenue frorn operations
Other Operating Income
Other income

20a
20b

2l

8,165.26

33.21

t8,556.77

2.64
1.68

16,057.74

6.46
28.46

12,654.30

ll.3l
t.J I

E 8,198.48 18,561.09 16,092.66 12.666.98

Raw Material Consumed
Changes in inventories of work-in-progress
Employee benefits
Finance costs

Depreciation

Other expenses

zl

ZJ

24

z)
I

26

5,629.15
-1,097.80

1,386.43

375.64
105.67

922.3s

t2,21| .67

-863.44
2,647.30

715.09
222.52

|,783.50

9,85s.52

48.98
2,209."75

tJJ.t>
214.51

2,163.53

7,998.31

-909.69

2, l 00.84

0J).v)
233.57

2,t22.09

Profit before tax
Tax expense:

Current tax

Earl ier years

Delerred tax
Prnfit fnr f ho .,.o.

7,321.44 16,716.64 15,225.5d l 2, I8 t.0{t
877.04

217.26

-26.61

I,8{4.45

536.08

-60.57

867.t2

27 5.'13

-38.60

485.9 I

l95.80

-7.86

rlf ha, 686.39 l,368.94 629.99 297.97

a) (i) Itenrs that rvill not be reclassified to profit or loss
(ii) Income tax relating to itenrs that are not reclassified to profit or loss

Total othcr comprehensive income
Total Comprchcnsive Income

Earnings pcr cquity share
(l) Basic
(2) Diluted

Corporatelnforffi
l! nn m a ry o f s i g n i fi g-4!r-t a cco u n t i n g p o I i c ies

3.49

0.88
7.20
l.8l

23.64

5.95
24.49

6.16

2.61 5.39 t7.69 18.32
686.39 l,368.94 629.99 297.97

5.47

5.47
10.92

10.92
5.65

5. (r5
3.09

3.09

For NSVR &Associates [!p.; ':-'
chartered /pcggnt31.tr*. , \
Firmxeg t ff,Jqfrypryo ,

lV Cd&-< '-* i,::,
\ I "';"r.{ij

y::H" n,tni"qfi-lii ;,:i:\y'i,
Partner .:i-t:,
M.NO : 230675
UDIN: 232306758GWGtG1084

\-4

r. rA*r5k\\ A-\\_ -/ -.

--L""N.','o
(Managing Director)
DtN: 08143781

,--"---t>/'\\.\\
(-

I _---:'\_J_---
_----' srinivas Gunupudi

-a.-- 
(Chief Financial officer)

On behalf of Board of Directo/\
For Nova Agritech Ltflted // I \il I tl

/"a.^,(tnv
/ Director

(DlN:07223577) 

(

W
Nelr4oni
(Company secretaryl

l'\
Basanth Kumar N

(Director)

(DlN:08139s10)

Place: Hyderabad

Date: 18-01-2023

ffi,
l[s,ott*'l'or1|N -/W=



PART III FORM OF STATEMENT OF CASH FI.OWs

NOVA AGRITECH LIMITED
sY.No.2sl/A/I,StNGANNAGUDA vTLLAGE MULUGU MANDAL sTDDIpET,MEDAK TG s02279 rN

CIN: U0l I t 9TG2007pLC0s390l
CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE HALF YEAR ENDED 3OTH SEP.2022

unless and otheruise SDecified)
Particulars As at

Seo 30-2022
As at

March-31-2022
As at

March.3l.202l
As at

March.3l.2020Cash Flows from Operating Activities 
-

Net profit before tax
Adjustments for :

Depreciation and arnonization expenses
Provision for expenses and expected credit loss
Interest Expenses
(profityloss on sale ofAssets

Op€rating profit before working capital changes
Movements in Working Capital

(lncrease)/Decrease in Trade Receivables
(lncrease)/Decrease in Other financial assets
(lncrease)/Decrease in Inventones
(lncrease)/Decrease in Other Cunent Assets
Increase/(Decrease) in Trade payables

Increase/(Decrease) ir Other Cunent liabilities
Ir)crease/( Decrease) in Long tenn provision
Increase/(Decrease) in other fi nancial liabities

Increase/(Decreasel in Shorterm provision

877.04

I 05.67

57.5 I

3'7 5.64

-33. l 0

1,844.,1s

222.52
| 12.44

7 15.09

867.12

2t4.51
I l9.4'l
'733.25

48s.90

:)J.) I
| 20.s9
63 5.96

( 1.09
lFa2.75 2,894.50 1,934.35 t,474.93

231.92
-0.95

-l,429.43

-24.03

1s.04

15.3'l

z3.I)
-40.76

(9t3.47
-0.50

( 137.33

n.47
( I 384.74

7 6.73
2r.31
50.60
l2.80

(r475.131

0.1 I

190.40
(262.06)

326.74

(96.46)
(2.s6)
50.86
t6.t4

(2389.30j

155.03
(78.73)
(12.29)

(rs6.l5)
(2.88)

56.9 |rrur rutrB LaP[al

lCash 
generated from operations

I Direct Taxes Paid

lNet Cash from operating activities
I

lCash 
florvs from lnvesting Activitics

I Prrrchase of Property, planl and equipnl€nt (lncluding CWIp) and Adv for
I Caprtal Coods

I Salc procecds frorn sale ofFixed Assers

I Decrease/(lncrease) il Capital Work-iD progress

Decrease/(lncrease) in Other Long Tenn Loans & Advances
Net Crsh From/ (Used In) tnvcsting Activities

Cash florvs from Financing Activities
Proceeds frotn/ ( Repaynlent of) Loans
Proceeds fronr,/ ( Repaynlent of) Long tenn Liabilities
Proceeds fronV(Repayrnent of; Cunent rnaturities
Proceeds fronr shon tenn Bonowirrgs
Reprl,rlent of shon tenn Bonorvings
Inlcrest oaid

Net Cash From/ (Used ln) Financing Activities

Net lncrcasc/(Decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and Cash equivalents at the beginning ofthe year
Cash and Cash cquiyalents at the ending ofthe vear

-r.252.42 2263.13 (r251.96 (2rJ{.08
130.33 631.36 682.39 -659.68

0.00 383. I 9 ( t64.26 234.s9
130.3 248.17 5t 8. r3 (894.21

-106.1 I

125.41

-9.35

(405.62)

17.82

(307 .34]

(5.001

(139.7 5

43.42

0.94
qo< (387.80 (312.34 (9s.39

-14't.32

-9.93

359.64

-37 5.64

528. s8
(328.ee)

47.93
739.86

(7 I 5.09)

362.09

| 88.20

(733.25'

970.5 I

| 22.58
5 17.33

(635.96
.773,25 272,29 (182.95 974.47

-32,97

t64.21
13r.21

132.55

J l.))
164.21

22.84

8.'72

31.55

-15.19

23.91

8.72

lash and Cash Equivalcnts inclurlc the following for Cash flow purpose

Parliculars As at halfyear ended

30th sen 2022
As at

March.3l.2022
As at

March.3l.202l
As at

l\larch.3 I.2020Cash and Cash f,quivalcnts/ Bank Bnlanccs
-ess: [.lnclainr dividend
lash and Cash fqqiyjllgnts/ Bank Balances

13t.24

l3l.2,l

164.21

t64.21

31.55

31.55

8.'12

8.72

For NSVR &Associates LLp,i

Chartered.accountants .-

Fkm Res,tor OO801S/SZ0Od6O

On behalf of Eoard of Directors
For Nova Atritech [imited

t"

AN. .: l-
,enkata Ratrla).n p i. . .

)artner '-.r 
--..-- '

V.NO: 230575
\

\!!
\\! \z/

Easanth Kumar N

,l (Director)

(ManaBing Oirector)

t-*

*,1 .':::"'''-... (
\1

' ',1'1'ldal :JDIN: 23230675BGWGtG 1084

,lace: Hyderabad

)ate: 18-01-2023

{DlN:07228577)

(Company secretary)
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PART. I FORIT,I OF BALANF
NOVA AGRI TECH LINIITED

s)'. No. 2srlA/r, Singannaguda vilrafiH}"T##glilfrr* r\{edak rG s0227e rN

Consolidated Balance sheet as on 30 Sep 2022
(4ll amounts are in lakhs unless otherwise specified)

Particulars Note No
As at

Sep 30,2022
As at

March 31,2022
As at

l\{arch 31. 2021

As at
l\{arch 31, 2020

.Assets

Non-current Assets
(a)Property, PIant and Equipment
(b) Good u'ill
(c) Other Intangible assets

(d)Capital Work In Progress
(e)Financial Asses

(i)lnvestlnents
(ii)Other financial assets

(f)Defened Tax Assets (Net)

I

I

I

I

2

3
1

l,588.23
ll6. l5

2.'tl
114

0.01

82.32
444.1|

| 69,) 4)
I t6.15

3.1 I

5.04

0.01

72.98

4l 7.50

I,600.69

I 16. l5
4.18

0.01

90.80

356.94

l,501 .54

I l6.l 5

5.60
4.87

0.01

85.80
3 r 8.34

Total Non-current Assets 2,241.28 2.297.21 2.168.77 2,032.30
Current Asscts
(a)lnventories
(b)Financial Asses
(i)Trade Receivables
(ii)Cash and Cash Equivalens
(iii) Loans

(c)Other Current Assets

5

o

7

8

9

5. I 09.03

9.009. I 5

t3I.24
3.80

630.66

3.679.60

9.298.58

t64.21
2.85

5 87.33

1 \4' )'7

8.497.55

J l.))
:.5J

501.37

), t )z.o I

7,l4l .88

8.72
i.+o

239.31
Total Current Assets 14.883.88 13.732.s6 12.575.08 l t. I 25.04

Total Assets r 7.1 25.1 5 t6-029.77 14.743.85 13,157.35

Equity and Liabilities
Equitl'
(a)Equity Share Capital
(b)Other Equirv

t0
l0

I.254.05
7'7\4 94

I.254.05
3.065.06

1.254.05

1.688.92

1,254.05

1.035.29
Total Equitv 5,008.99 4.319.r2 2.942.98 2,289.35

Liabilities
Non-current Liabilities
(a)Financial Liabitities

(i)Long-tenn borrou,ings
(ii) Other financial liabilties

(b)Provisions
(c)Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)

ll
t2
l3

2.22t.86
66.54

108.35

2.363.79
71.94
92.98

l,835.21
400.93

7t.66

I .509.71
364.34

74.22

Total Non-current Liabilities 2,396.75 2.s28.70 2.307.81 1,948.27

Current liabilities
(a)Financial Liabilities

(i)Short-term borrowings
(ii)Trade payables - total dues of:

MSME
Other tlmn MSME

(iii) Other financial liabilties
(b)Other current liabilities
(c)Provisions
(d)Cunent Tax Liabiliry (Net)

l4

l5
l5
l6
t7
l8
l9

4.4t2.47

I,524.80
l,699.32

726.52
262.63

56.57
1.037.10

4,062.76

l ,8 16.25

I .43 1.89

706.26
247.60

97.34

8 r 9.85

7 )'74 q1

2.555.5 5
1 0'7'7 71

655.66
178.05

84.54
666.96

3,097.09

2,085.97

2.2t9.17
604.80
287.8 l

68.40
s 5 5.50

Total Current Liabilities 9.7t9.4r 9, t 81.96 9.493.06 8.919.73

..,-Tetal Liabilities r7.l25.ls r6.029.77 t4.743.85 r3.1s7.35

ffi|t;l*\
iWJ'le\
4rrtrR$l t'lo i-.i
)c$3$rvsi(ll]rll't/Fll

Wt;:;;(V

On behalf of Board of Directors
For Nova Agritech Limited

,$*
Partner

fvl.NO :2

;,*ult
(Managing Director)
DIN:08143781

UDIN: 232305758GWG1G1084 Basanth Kumar N

(Director)
(DlN:08139510)

Neha Soni

{Company secretar

Place: Hyderabad
Date:18{1-2023
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Note No 2 Investments

Note No 3 Other financial assets

Note No 4 Deffered Tax Asset

Note No 5 Inventories

Note No 6 Trade Receivables

\t)
\

Particulars

AS On

30-09-2022
as on

3t-o3-2022
as on

31-03-2021

as on
31-O3-2020

Agri Genome(cAcE) 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01

fotal 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01

Particulars

As on

30-09-2022
as on

3L-03-2022

as on

31-03-2021

as on
31-O3-2020

Security Deposits

Inter Corporate Deposits & Other Advances

Ltr))

Provision for doubtful advances

27.38

204.58

26.33

796.28

27.93

212.50

27.93

207.50

231.95 222.61 240.43 235.43

749.63 r49.63 149.63 149.63

l'otal 82.32 72.98 90.80 8s.80

tarticulars
As on

30-09,2022
as on

3L-O3-2022

as on

3r-o3-2027
as on

31-O3-2020

Deffered Tax Asset 444.\1 477.50 356.94 318.34

fotal 444.17 4L7.50 356.94 318.34

Particulars

AS On

30-o9-2022
as on

3L-03-2022
as on

31-03-2021

as on
31-03-2020

law material
:inished Goods
)acking Material

r,026.82

3,49s.05
587.16

79s.00
2,397.26

487.34

7,187.80

1,533.82

820.65

1,159.62

1,582.80

990.24

l-otal 5,109.03 3,679.60 3,542.27 3,732,67

(-) Provision for bad debts

70,236.02

1.,226.87

10,467.94
1,759.37

9,554.47

1,056.93
8,079.34

937.46

7,r4r.88

)XfA/



Note No 7 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Note No 8 Loans

Note No 9 Other current assets

Particulars

A5 ()n

30-09-2022
as on

3t-03-2022
as on

31-03-2021

as on
31-03-2020

Cash un Hand

Cash

Balance at Bank

Current account

52.30

78.94

64.94

ggi.zt

11.10

20.45

2.22

6.50

r31.24 164.27 31.55 8.72

Particulars

As on

30-o9-2022
as on

3L-O3-2022

as on

31-03-2021
as on

31-03-2020

Security and Other Deposits 3.80 2.85 2.35 2.46
Total 3.80 2.85 2.35 2.46

Particulars

AS On

30-09-2022
as on

3L-03-2022
as on

3L-03-202L
as on

31-03-2020

Balance with revenue authorities
Other current assets

Advanceto ca pital goods

330.15

1s8.96

141.55

345.50

1,44.38

97.44

408.57

92.80

128.89

Lto.42

630.66 587.33 501.37 239.31
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Note No 11 Long term Borrowings

Note No 12 Other financial liabilties

Note No 14 Short term borrowings

Note No 13 Long term Provisions

Note No 15 Trade payables

Particulars
As on

30-09-2022

As on
3t-03-2022

As on
31-03-2021

As on

31-03-2020
Secured Loans

Term Loan From Corporation Bank

Vehicle Loan From Corporation Bank On Hypothecation of
Vehicles

CELC Loan

Corporation Loan

GELC Loan

Unsecured Loans

From Directors and Related Parties

Term Loan from India Infoline Limited

Inter corporate Deposits

554.23

149.09

s22.so

114.80

881.24

654.20

69.08

584.11

110.25

944.67

I.J2

885.74

52.24

3.L2

40.00

627.66

t.44
225.OO

863.37

89.26

540.29

15.80

Total 2,22r.86 2,363.79 1,835.21 1,509.71

Pa rticula rs

As on

30-09-2022

AS On

3L-O3-2022

As on

31-03-2021

As on

31-03-2020

Security Deposits and Chit payable 66.54 7r.94 400.93 504.5q

Total 66.54 7t.94 400.93 364.34

Particulars

AS On

30-09-2022

As on
3r-o3-2022

As on
31-03-2021

As on

31-03-2020

Secured Loan

From Corporation Bank

Credit cards

Current maturities

3,897.O2

98.63

422.82

3,564.46

o). Jb

432.74

2,79r.43
98.73

384.82

2,798.25

ru2.15

f>o.ot

Total 4,4L2.47 4,062.76 7,274.97 3,097.09

Particula rs

As on
30-o9-2022

AS On

3L-O3-2022

As on
31-03-2021

AS on

31-03-2020

Provision for Gratuity 108.3s 92.98 7L.66 74.22

Total 108.35 92.98 7t.66 74.22

Particulars

As on
30-09-2022

AS On

3L-O3-2022

As on
31-03-2021

As on

31-03-2020

Suppliers of goods

n
3,224 3,248 4,633 4,433

c\ f {.r 3.224 3,244 4,633 4,433 \$v



Note No 15 Other financial liabilties

Pa rticulars
A5 0n

30-09-2022

AS On

3L-03-2022

AS on

31-03-2021

As on

31-03-2020

Expenses payable 725.52 706.26 5s5.66 604.80

726.s2 706.26 655.66 504.80

Note No lTOther Current Liabilties

Pa rticulars

As on

30-o9-2022

As on

3L-03-2022

As on

31-03-2021

As on

31-03-2020

Statutory Dues Payables 262.63 247.60 178.05 287.8r

Total 262.63 247.60 178.05 287.87

Note No 18 Short term provisions

Pa rticulars
A5 0n

30-09-2022

AS on

3L-03-2022

As on

3L-03-2027

As on

31-03-2020

Provision for Gratuity
Provision for sales returns
Provision For CSR

4.76

45.96

4.85

4.56

92.78

4.25

80.29

5.13

53.27

Total 56.57 97.34 84.54 58.40

Note No 19 Current Tax

Pa rticula rs

AS On

30-09-2022

As on

3L-O3-2022

As on

31-03-2021

As on

31-03-2020

Current tax 1,037.10 819.85 656.96 555.50

1,037.10 819.8s 665.96 555.50

g
\\."
\
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No.20 Revenue fiote rom (rperations

Particulars 30-09-2022 202t-22 2020-21 2019-20
a Revenue from Operations

A
b Other Operating Income
Interest Income

Rental Income
Packing Income
Sale of Scrap

B

8,165.26 18,556.77 t6,057.74 12.6s4.30

8.165.26 18.5s6.77 16.0s8 12.654

2.64

3.46

3.00

7.32

3.00

0.99

2.64 6.46 11.31

Total ( A+B ) 8.165.26 18.559.41 r6.064.20 12.665.61

Note No.21 Other income
Particulars 30-09-2022 2021-22 2020-21 2019-20

Gain on Foreign Exchange flucfuation
Discount received

Misc. Income
Other Income

33.21

1.40

0.29

27.76

o.zo
t.) I

Total 33.21 r.68 28.46 1.37

Note No.22 Purchases

Particulars 30-09-2022 2021-22 2020-2r 2019-20
Ravv material
Opening

Closing

Purchases ( Net )
Packing

Opening

Closing

795.00

r,026.82
5,960.78

487.34

587.1 6

l,187.80
795.00

l l,485.56

820.6s

487.34

1,159.62

l,187.80
9,714.r0

990.24

820.65

1,678.66

1,t59.62
6.933.s9

l,535.93
990.24

Total 5,629.15 12,21L.67 9.855.s2 7,998.31

trote No.ZJ Changes in inventories of
Particulars 30-09-2022 2021-22 2020-21 2019-20

Finished Goods

Opening
Closing

2,397.26
3,495.06

t,533.82
2,397.26

1,582.80

I,533.82
673. I l

l,582.80

Total -1,097.80 -863.44 48.98 -909.69

Note No 24 benefit

Particulars 30-09-2022 2021-22 2020-21 2019-20
Salaries and Wages

Contribution to provident fund and other funds
Staffwelfare exDenses

I,288.55
71.09

26.79

2,449.48

ll8.l0
79.73

2,t02.84
54.88

52.03

1,959.69

94.6s

46.50
Total 1.386.43 2,647.30 2,209.75 2.100.84

R.'/-
w,,

,\x{2(



Note No.25 Finance costs
Particulars 30-09-2022 2021-22 2020-21 2019-20

Interest On Vehicle Loans
Interest On CC & Term Loans
Other borrowing costs

t44.82
189.41

41.42

345.88

342.56

26.65

343.61

348.80

40.8s

268.27

324.72

42.96
Total 37s.64 715.09 733.25 635.95

Note No.26 Other

Power & Fuel
Rental Expense
Repairs & Maintenance( Others)
Research & Development Expenses
Travelling Expenses
Transport Charges
Office Maintenance
Marketing Expenses
Subscriptions & Renewals
Bank Charges
Insurance Expenses

Rates & Taxes

Consultancy Charges
Audit Fees

Loading & Unloading Expenses
Allowance for doubtful debts
Postage & Courier Charges

Printing & Stationary Expenses
Electricity

Telephone Expenses

General office expenses

Provision for CSR

10.96

5.1 I
14.15

22.8r
2t3.75
337.75

tt.32
49.04

t.t2
r6.39
9.37

24.s0

42.96

5.43

8.41

57.51

t.25
6.52

t2.42
I1.06
55.69

4.85

23.98

5.54

49.62

49.93

418.s6
6l 1.82

18.52

92.60

1.67

5.89
60.23

48.68

69.29

8.55

18.72

112.44

11.24

20.64

23.63

42.55
79.84

9.55

14.34

n.64
91.40

61.23

462.39
733.95

57.53

277.74

16.91

30.34
32.47

28. l0
0.91

6.05

59.92

119.47

21.87

0.75

19.53

15.58

88.75

12.69

32.22

19.t7
92,81

9.22

s31.84

454.68

60.s5

464,54

20.42

6.6r
t7.84

29.42

6.t4
10.07

65.56

t20.59

32.69

0.65

17.47

37.71

78.9s

12.96

.tl
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Nova Agritech Limited

Summary statement of Significant Accounting Policies and other explanatory information forming
part of Ind AS Consolidated Summary Statement
Group refers to Nova Agritech Limited and its wholly owned subsidiaries Nova Agri Sciences Private
Limited and Nova Agriseeds lndia Private Limited .

1. Group Over view:
The Ind AS Consolidated Summary statement comprises financial statements of Nova Agritech Limited
with CIN U01119TG2004PTC053901-, ("the Group "or "Parent " )and its subsidiaries (collectivelythe
Group) .The group domiciled and incorporated in India in the state of Telangana. The Group is engaged
in the business of Manufacturing and Marketing of wide range of plant nutrition and plant protection
products agricultural, horticultural and home gardens.

The group was initially incorporated with the name " Nova Agritech Private Limited " and subsequently
changed its name to " Nova Agritech Limited " and converted into a public limited company.

2. Significant accounting policies

The Financial Information has been prepared on a going concern basis. The accounting policies are
applied consistently to all the periods presented in the Financial Information except where a newly
issued accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision to an existing standard requires change in
accounting policy hitherto in use. This Financial Information does not reflect the effects of events that
occurred subsequent to the respective dates of board meeting on the audited financial Information
mentioned above.

2.1 Basis of preparation of Ind AS Consolidated Summary Statement
Compliance with Ind AS:

The Consolidated Financial Statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards
("lnd AS"), under the historical cost convention on the accrual basis except for certain financial
instruments which are measured at fair values. The lnd AS are prescribed under Section 133 of the Act
read with the Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules,2015, as amended and other relevant
provisions of the Act.

Effective April 1-, 2019, the Group has adopted all the Ind AS and the adoption has been carried out in
accordance with Ind AS 101, First Time Adoption of Indian Accounting Standards, with April L, 2019 at
the transition date. The transition was carried out from Indian Accounting Principles generally accepted
in India as prescribed under Section 133 of the Act, which was the previous GAAP.

Application of New Indian Accounting Standard

All the Indian Accounting Standards issued and notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs under the
Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules,2015 (as amended) till financial information is

authorized have been considered in preparing the financial information.

Basis of preparation
The lnd AS Consolidated Summary Statement of Assets and Liabilities as at 30 September 2022 3!'t
March 2022,3L't March 2O2L and 31't March 2O2O and Ind AS Consolidated Statement of Profit and
Loss, Ind AS Consolidated Summary Statement of Cash Flows and the Ind AS Consolidated Statement
of Changes in Equity for the period ended 30 September 2022 and for the years ended 31't March
2022, 31" March 2021 and 31't March 2O2O and ac grouping annexures to the lnd AS Consolidated



a)

b)

c)

Summary statement (together referred to as " Ind AS Consolidated Summary Statement ") have been
complied by the Group from the Audited Ind AS Consolidated Financial Statements to which further
adjustments are made to comply in all material aspects with the requirements of the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (lssue of Disclosure and Capital Requirements) Regulations, 2009, as amended
(the "ICDR Regulations"). Accordingly, these Ind AS Consolidated Summary have been prepared after
incorporating adjustments for the material amounts in the respective financial years to which they
relate as explained later. There were no exceptional items that needed to be disclosed separately for
the respective years under consideration.
The Ind AS Consolidated Summary have been prepared and presented in accordance with the Indian
Accounting Standards ("lnd AS") notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") read
with Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules,2015 and Companies (lndian Accounting
standards) (Amendment) Rules, 2016 and other relevant provisions of the Act.
This Ind AS Financial Information has been prepared for inclusion in the Offer Document to be filed by
the Group with the Securities and Exchange Board of India ('SEBI') in connection with proposed Initial
Public offering of its equity shares, in accordance with the requirements of:

Section 26 of Part I of Chapter lll of the Act read with Rules 4 to 6 of Companies (Prospectus and
Allotment of Securities) Rules, 2014; and

Relevant provisions of the ICDR Regulations issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India
('SEBI') on 26 August 2009, as amended from time to time in pursuance of the Securities and
Exchange Board of India Act, 1992.

Guidance Note on Reports in Group's Prospectus issued byThe Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India ("lCAl " )

2.2 Basis of Measurement

These Ind AS Consolidated Summary statement have been prepared on the historical cost convention
and on an accrual basis, except for the following material items in the balance sheet:

' Certain financial assets and liabilities are measured either at fair value or at amortized cost
depending on the classification;

' Employee defined benefit assets / (liability) are measured at fair value of plan assets, less present
value of defined benefit obligations.

' Long-term borrowings are measured at amortized cost using the effective interest rate method.
All assets and liabilities are classified into current and non-current based on the operating cycle of less

than twelve months or based on the criteria of realization /settlement within twelve months period
from the balance sheet date.

2.3. Use of Estimates and Judgements
The preparation of Ind AS Consolidated Summary statement in conformity with Ind AS and IND AS

requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of
accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosures of contingent
assets and liabilities at the statement of assets and liabilities date and reported amounts of revenues
and expenses for the reporting period. Accounting estimates could change from period to period.
Actual results could differ from those estimates. Appropriate changes in estimates are made as

management becomes aware of changes in circumstances surrounding the estimates. Changes in
estimates are reflected in the financial information in the period in which changes are made and in any
future periods affected.
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Information about significant areas of estimation uncertainty and critical judgments in applying
accounting policies that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognized in the Ind AS

Consolidated Summary statement is included in the following notes:
o Useful lives of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets;

. lmpairment of non-financial and financial assets;

o Financialinstruments;

o Employee benefits;

o Provisions, contingencies; and

o Income taxes.

2.4 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies:
The Ind AS Consolidated Summary statement Financial Information have been prepared using the
accounting policies and measurement basis summarized below.

A. Basis of Consolidation
The Ind AS Consolidated Summary Statement comprises the financial statements of the
Company and its subsidiaries as at 30 September 2022 ,31 March 2022, 3L March 202L and 31
March 2020. Control is achieved when the Group is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from
its involvement with the investee and has the ability to affect those returns through its power
over the investee. Specifically, the Group controls an investee if and only if the Group has:

Power over the investee (i.e. existing rights that give it the current ability to direct the
relevant activities of thei nvestee)
Exposure, or rights, to variable returns from its involvement with the investee, andthe
ability to use its power over the investee to affect its returns.

Generally, there is a presumption that a majority of voting rights result in control. To support this
presumption andwhen the Group has less than a majority of the voting or similar rights of an investee,
the Group considers all relevant facts and circumstances in assessing whether it has power over an
investee, including:

The contractual arrangement with the other vote holders of the investeeRights arising
from other contractual arra ngements
The Group's voting rights and potential voting rights.
The size of the group's holding of voting rights relative to the size and dispersion of the
holdings of the othervoting rights holders.

The Group re-assesses whether or not it controls an investee if facts and circumstances indicate that
there are changesto one or more of the three elements of control. Consolidation of a subsidiary
begins when the Group obtains controlover the subsidiary and ceases when the Group loses control of
the subsidiary. Assets, liabilities, income and expenses of a subsidiary acquired or disposed of during
the year are included in the Ind AS Consolidated SummaryStatement from the date the Group gains
control until the date the Group ceases to control the subsidiary.

Ind AS Consolidated Summary Statement are prepared using uniform accounting policies for like
transactions and other events in similar circumstances. lf a member of the Group uses accounting
policies other than those adopted in the Ind AS Consolidated Summary Statement for like
transactions and events in similar circumstances,appropriate adjustments are made to thgt Group
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member's financial statements in preparing the Ind AS Consolidated Summary Statement to
ensure conformity with the Group's accounting policies.

The financial statements of all entities used for the purpose of consolidation are drawn up to same
reporting date asthat of the parent company, i.e., year ended on 31 March. When the end of the
reporting period of the parent is different from that of a subsidiary, the subsidiary prepares, for
consolidation purposes, additional financial information as of the same date as the financial
statements of the parent to enable the parent to consolidate the financial information of the
subsidiary, unless it is impracticable to do so.

Consolidation procedure
a) Combine like items of assets, liabilities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows of the parent

with those of itssubsidiaries. For this purpose, income and expenses of the subsidiary are based
on the amounts of the assets and liabilities recognized in the Ind AS Consolidated Sumrnary
Statement at the acquisition date.

b) Offset (eliminate) the carrying amount of the
parent's portion of equity of each subsidiary.
account for any related goodwill.

parent's investment in each subsidiary and the
Business combinations policy explains how to

c) Eliminate in full intragroup assets and liabilities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows relating to
transactions between entities of the group (profits or losses resulting from intragroup transactions
that are recognized in assets, such as inventory, property, plant and equipment are eliminated in
full). Intragroup losses may indicate an impairment that requires recognition in the Ind AS

Consolidated Summary Statement. Ind AS 12 Income Taxes applies to temporary differences that
arise from the elimination of profits and losses resulting from intragroup transactions.

Profit or loss and each component of other comprehensive income (OCl) are attributed to the
equity holders of theparent of the Group and to the non-controlling interests, even if this results in
the non-controlling interests having adeficit balance. When necessary, adjustments are made to
the financial statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies into line with the Group's
accounting policies. All intra-group assets and liabilities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows
relating to transactions between members of the Group are eliminated in full on consolidation.

A change in the ownership interest of a subsidiary, without a loss of control, is accounted for as an
equity transaction.
The lnd AS Consolidated Summary Statement as at and for the years ended 31 March 2022,31March
202I and 31 March 2020 have been prepared on the basis of the financial statements of the following
subsidiaries which are principally engaged in the business of rendering medical and healthcare
services and incorporated in India.

Ownership Interest
Name of the Company 3l March 2022 31 March 2021 3l March 2020

Nova Agri science private limited 100% too% too%
Nova Agri seeds India Private Limited r00% 100% toj%

Notes:

1) The

2) The

parent company
parenttompany

acquired controlling
acquired controlling

interest in Nova Agri
interest in Nova Agri

Science Private Limited on date
seeds Indi4Private Limited on date
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B. Functional and Presentation currency

These audited Ind AS Consolidated financial statements are presented in Indian rupee (lNR or {), which
is also the functional currency of the Group. All financial information presented in Indian rupees has

been rounded to the nearest lakhs.

C. Current and Non -Current classification
All the assets and liabilities have been classified as current
operating cycle and other criteria set out in the Schedule lll
Presentation of financial statements.

or noncurrent as per the Group's normal
to the Companies Act, 2013 and Ind AS L,

Assets: An asset is classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria:
o lt is expected to be realized in, or is intended for sale or consumption in, the Group's normal

operating cycle;

r lt is held primarily for the purpose of being traded;
o lt is expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting date; or
e lt is cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a

liability for at least twelve months after the reporting date.

Liabilities: A liability is classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria:
o lt is expected to be settled in the Group's normal operating cycle;
o lt is held primarily for the purpose of being traded;
o lt is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting date; or
o The Group does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least

twelve months after the reporting date. Terms of a liability that could, at the option of the
counterparty, result in its settlement by the issue of equity instruments do not affect its
classificatio n.

Current assets/ liabilities include the current portion of noncurrent assets/ liabilities respectively. All
other assets/ liabilities are classified as noncurrent. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are always
disclosed as non-current.
The Operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of the assets for processing and their
realization in cash and cash equivalents. The group has identified twelve months as its operating cycle.

D. Foreign currency Transaction

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated to the functional currency of the Group at exchange
rates at the dates of the transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies at the reporting period are translated into the functional currency at the exchange rate at
that date. Nonmonetary items denominated in foreign currencies which are carried at historical cost
are reported using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction; and non-monetary items which
are carried at fair value or any other similar valuation denominated in a foreign currency are reported
using the exchange rates at the date when the fair value was measured.
Exchange differences arising on monetary items on settlement, or restatement as at reporting date, at
rates different from those at which they were initially recorded, are recognized in the statement of
profit and loss in the year in which they arise.
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E. Fair valuation

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is

directly observable or estimated using another valuation technique. In estimating the fair value of an
asset or a liability, the Group takes into account the characteristics of the asset or liability at the
measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to
sell the financial asset or settle the financial liability takes place either:
r ln the principal market, or
r In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Group. A fair value
measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's ability to generate
economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use. Fair value measurement and / or
disclosure purposes in the Ind AS Financial Information is determined on such a basis, except for
measurements that have some similarities to fair value but are not fair value, such as net realizable
value in Ind AS 2 or value in use in Ind AS 36.

The Group- uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which
sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs
and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs.
All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the Ind AS Financial
Information are categorized within the fairvalue hierarchy, described asfollows, based on the lowest
level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:
o Level 1 - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
o Level 2 - Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level L that are observable for the
asset or liability, either directly or indirectly.
o Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is unobservable.

At each reporting date, the Management analyses the movements in the values of assets and
liabilities which are required to be re measured or re-assessed as perthe Group's accounting policies.
For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Group has determined classes of assets and liabilities on
the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value
hierarchy as explained above.

F. Revenue recognition :

Revenue from sale of goods is recognised when control of the products being sold is transferred to the
customers and when there are no longer any unfulfilled obligations. The Performance Obligations in

our contracts are fulfilled at the time of dispatch, delivery or upon formal customer acceptance
depending on customer terms.
Revenue is measured at transaction price, after deduction of any trade discounts, volume rebates and
any taxes or duties collected on behalf of the government such as goods and services tax, etc.
Accumulated experience is used to estimate the provision for such discounts and rebates. Revenue is

only recognised to the extent that it is highly probable a significant reversal will not occur. Our
customers have the contractual right to return goods only when authorised by the Group. An estimate
is made of goods that will be returned and a liability is recognised f.or this amount using a best
estimate based on accumulated experience.
Return of Goods
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The Group uses the expected value method to estimate liability and corresponding adjustment to cost
of sales for the goods that are expected to be returned.
Other Income

Other Income is recognised only when it is reasonably certain that the ultimate collection will be
made . This includes

(a) Interest Income on funds deposited in Banks.
(b) Miscellaneous Income

Dividend lncome:
Dividend income is recognized when the Group's right to receive dividend is established.

G. Tax expense

Tax expense consists of current and deferred tax.
Income Tax:

lncome tax expense is recognized in the statement of profit and loss except to the extent that it
relates to items recognized directly in equity, in which case it is recognized in equity. Current tax is the
expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year, using tax rates enacted or substantively
enacted at the reporting date, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years.

Deferred Tax:
Deferred tax is recognized using the balance sheet method, providing for temporary differences
between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the
amounts used for taxation purposes. Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to be
applied to the temporary differences when they reverse, based on the laws that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the reporting date. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if there is a
legally enforceable rightto offset current tax liabilities and assets, and they relate to income taxes
levied by the same tax authority on the same taxable entity, or on different tax entities, but they
intend to settle current tax liabilities and assets on a net basis or their tax assets and liabilities will be
realized simultaneously.

A deferred tax asset is recognized to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be
available against which the temporary difference can be utilized. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at
each reporting date and are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax
benefit will be realized.

H. Property Plant and Equipment

Re cog nition a nd m e asu re me nt:

Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at cost of acquisition or construction less accumulated
depreciation and impairment loss, if any. Cost includes expenditures that are directly attributable to
the acquisition of the asset i.e., freight, duties and taxes applicable and other expenses related to
acquisition and installation. The cost of self-constructed assets includes the cost of materials and
other costs directly attributable to bringing the asset to a working condition for its intended use.
Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the construction or production of a qualifying asset
are capitalized as part of the cost of that asset.

When parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, they are
accounted for as separate items (major components) of property, plant and equipment.

Gains and losses upon disposal of an item of property, plant and
comparing the proceeds from disposal with the carrying amount of

equipment are determined by
property, plant 9nd equipment,Y



and are recognized net within in the statement of profit and loss.

The cost of replacing part of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognized in the carrying
amount of the item if it is probable that the future economic benefits embodied within the part will
flow to the Group and its cost can be measured reliably. The costs of repairs and maintenance are
recognized in the statement of profit and loss as incurred.

Items of property, plant and equipment acquired through exchange of non-monetary assets are
measured at fair value, unless the exchange transaction lacks commercial substance or the fair value
of either the asset received or asset given up is not reliably measurable, in which case the asset
exchanged is recorded at the carrying amount of the asset given up.
The Group has elected to use the exemption available under Ind AS 101to continue the carrying value
for all its Property Plant and Equipment as recognised in the Special Purpose Ind AS Financial
Statements as at the date of adoption to Ind ASs, measured as per the previous GAAP and use that as

its deemed cost as at the date of adoption i.e. April 0t,2019.

Depreciation:

Depreciation on items of PPE is provided on written down value basis, computed on the basis of useful
lives as mentioned in Schedule ll to the Companies Act, 2013. Depreciation on additions / disposals is
provided on a pro-rata basis i.e. from / up to the date on which asset is ready for use / disposed-off.

The residual values, useful lives and method of depreciation are reviewed at each financial year end
and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

The estimated useful lives are as follows:

Type of Asset istimated Useful Life

Office Equipment 5 Years

computers And Data Processing units 3 Years

Furniture and Fittings 10 Years

Motor Vehicles 8 Years

Plant & Machinery 8 Years

Buildings 30 Years

Electrical Installations and Equipment 10 Years

Advances paid towards the acquisition of property, plant and equipment outstanding at each
reporting date is disclosed as capital advances under other noncurrent assets. The cost of property,
plant and equipment not ready to use before such date are disclosed under capital work-in-progress.
Assets not ready for use are not depreciated.

l. Goodwill and Intangible Assets

Goodwill - Goodwill represents the excess of the consideration transferred , together with the amount
of non controlling interest in the acquire, over the fair value of the company's share of identifiable net
assets acquired. Goodwill is measured at cost less accumulated impairment{osses .
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Other intangible assets - Other intangible assets that are acquired by the company and that have
finite useful lives are measured at cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment
losses .

Research a nd Development

Expenditure on research activities undertaken with the prospect of gaining new scientific or technical
knowledge and understanding are recognised in the statement of profit or loss when incurred .

Development activities involve a plan or design for the production of new or substantially improved
products and processes . Development activities are capitalized only if

o Development cost can be measured reliably
o The product or process is technically and commercially feasible .

. Future economic benefits are probable and
o The group intends to , and has sufficient resources to complete development and to use or

sell the asset

The expenditure to be capitalized includes the cost of materials and other costs directly
attributable to prepare the asset for its intended usage .Other development expenditures are
recognised in the statement of profit and loss as incurred

Amortisation:
Intangible assets are amortized on the diminishing value method over a period of 10 years, based on
management estimate
The amortization period and the amortization method are reviewed at the end of each financial year.
Amortization is charged on a pro-rata basis on assets purchased/ sold during the year, with reference
to date of installation/ disposal.

J. Borrowing Cost

Borrowing costs consist of interest, ancillary and other costs that the Group incurs in connection with
the borrowing of funds and interest relating to other financial liabilities. Borrowing costs directly
attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a
substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalized as part of the cost of
the asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they occur.

K. Inventories

Inventories consist of raw materials, stores and spares, work-in-progress and finished goods. Cost
includes expenditures incurred in acquiring the inventories and other costs incurred in bringing them
to their existing location and condition including octroi and other levies, transit insurance and
receiving charges and excluding rebates and Discounts. In the case of finished goods and work-in-
progress, cost includes an appropriate share of overheads based on normal operating capacity.

The method of valuing the inventories is as follows:

o Raw-materials, Stores, Packing materials, Spare parts are valued at cost/ Net realizable value,
whichever is less.

o Finished goods are valued at cost / Net realizable value, whichever is less.
oCostofinventoriesisascertainedonF|Fobasis.'&
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Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less the estimated
costs of completion and selling expenses. The net realisable value of work-in-progress is determined
with reference to the selling prices of related finished products.

L. lmpairment of Non-Financial assets

The carrying amounts of the Group's non-financial assets, other than inventories and deferred tax
assets are reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any indication of
impairment. lf any such indication exists, then the asset's recoverable amount is estimated. For
goodwill and intangible assets that have indefinite lives or that are not yet available for use, an
impairment test is performed each year at March 31.

The recoverable amount of an asset or cash-generating unit (as defined below) is the greater of its
value in use and its fair value less costs to sell. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash

flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset or the cash-generating unit.
For the purpose of impairment testing, assets are grouped together into the smallest group of assets
that generates cash inflows from continuing use that are largely independent of the cash inflows of
other assets or groups of assets (the "cash-generating unit").

An impairment loss is recognized in the statement of profit and loss if the estimated recoverable
amount of an asset or its cash-generating unit is lower than its carrying amount. lmpairment losses

recognized in respect of cash-generating units are allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of any
goodwill allocated to the units and then to reduce the carrying amount of the other assets in the unit
on a pro-rata basis.

Reversal of lmpairment of Assets

An impairment loss in respect of goodwill is not reversed. In respect of other assets, impairment
losses recognized in prior periods are assessed at each reporting date for any indications that the loss

has decreased or no longer exists. An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the
estimates used to determine the recoverable amount. An impairment loss is reversed only to the
extent that the asset's carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined, net of depreciation or amortization, if no impairment loss had been recognized.

M. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
A provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, the Group has a present legal or constructive
obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will
be required to settle the obligation. lf the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are
determined by discounting the expected future cash flows at a pre-tax rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability. Where
discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognized as a finance
cost.

Contin a e nt liab ilitie s :

A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present
obligation that may, but probably will not, require an outflow of resources. Where there is a possible
obligation or a present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources is

remote, no provision or disclosure is made.

Continqent ossets:
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Contingent assets are not recognized in the financial statements. However, contingent assets are
assessed continually and if it is virtually certain that an inflow of economic benefits will arise, the
asset and related income are recognized in the period in which the change occurs.

N. Financial Instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial
liability or equity instrument of another entity.
Financial ossets.'

i)lnitiol recoanition ond measurement:

All financial assets are recognized initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded
at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the
financialasset. Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame
established by regulation or convention in the market place (regular way trades) are recognized on

the trade date, i.e., the date that the Group commits to purchase or sellthe asset.

ii) Subsequent measurement

a) FinancialAssets Measured at Amortized Cost (AC)

A FinancialAsset is measured atAmortised Cost if it is held within a business modelwhose objective is

to hold the asset in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the Financial
Asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that represents solely payments of principal and

interest on the principal amount outstanding.

b) Financial Assets Measured at Fair Value Through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI)

A Financial Asset is measured at FVTOCI if it is held within a business model whose objective is

achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling Financial Assets and the contractual
terms of the Financial Asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that represents solely payments
of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.
c) FinancialAssets Measured at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss (FWPLI

A Financial Asset which is not classified in any of the above categories are measured at FWPL.

Financial assets are reclassified subsequent to their recognition, if the Group changes its business
model for managing those financial assets. Changes in business model are made and applied
prospectively from the reclassification date which is the first day of immediately next reporting period
following the changes in business model in accordance with principles laid down under Ind AS 109 -
Financial Instruments.

iii) Investment in Subsidiaries, Associates and Joint Ventures
The Group has accounted for its investments in Subsidiaries, associates and joint venture at cost less

impairment loss (if any).

iv) Other Equity Investments

All other equity investments are measured at fair value, with value changes recognised in Statement
of Profit and Loss, except for those equity investments for which the Group has elected to present the
value changes in'Other Comprehensive Income'. However, dividend on such equity investments are
recognized in Statement of Profit and loss when the Group's right to receive payment is established.

v) lmpairment of FinancialAssets
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The Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether a financial asset or a group of financial assets
is impaired.

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Group uses "Expected Credit Loss" (ECL) model, for evaluating
impairment of Financial Assets other than those measured at Fair Value Through Profit and Loss

(FVTPL).

Expected credit losses are measured through a loss allowance at an amount equal to:
. The 12 months expected credit losses (expected credit losses that result from those default events

on the financial instrument that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date);
. Full lifetime expected credit losses (expected credit losses that result from all possible default events

over the life of the financial instrument)

For Trade Receivables the Group applies 'simplified approach' which requires expected lifetime losses

to be recognised from initial recognition of the receivables. The Group uses historical default rates to
determine impairment loss on the portfolio of trade receivables. At every reporting date these
historical default rates are reviewed and changes in the forward looking estimates are analysed.
For other assets, the Group uses 12 month ECL to provide for impairment loss where there is no

significant increase in credit risk. lf there is significant increase in credit riskfull lifetime ECLis used.

vi) Derecognition:

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial
assets) is primarily derecognized (i.e., removed from the Group's balance sheet) when:
o The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or
o The Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an

obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a 'pass-

through' arrangemen! and either (a) the Group has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards

of the asset, or (b) the Group has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and

rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

When the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into a

pass-through arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risks and rewards of
ownership. When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of
the asset, nor transferred control of the asset, the Group continues to recognize the transferred asset
to the extent of the Group's continuing involvement. In that case, the Group also recognizes an

associated liability. The transferred asset and the associated liability are measured on a basis that
reflects the rights and obligations that the Group has retained.

lmpoirment of trdde receivables:

The impairment provisions for Financial Assets are based on assumptions about risk of default and

expected cash loss rates. The Group uses judgement in making these assumptions and selecting the
inputs to the impairment calculation, based on Group's past history, existing market conditions as well
as forward-looking estimates at the end of each reporting period.

In accordance with Ind AS 109 (Changes) , the Group applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for
measurement and recognition of impairment loss on the trade receivables or any contractual right to
receive cash or another financial asset that result from transactions that are within the scope of Ind AS

115. Expected credit loss model takes into consideration the present value of all the cash shortfalls
over the expected life of a financial instrument. In simple terms, it is weighted average of credit losses

with the respective risks of default occurring as weights. The credit loss is t\e difference.bdtween all
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contractual cash flows that are due to an entity as per the contract and allthe contractual cash flows
that the entity expects to receive, discounted to the effective interest rate. The Standard presumes

that entities would suffer credit loss even if the entity expects to be paid in full but later than when
contractually due. In other words, it simply focuses on DELAYS in collection of receivables.

For the purpose of identifying the days of delay, the Group took into consideration the weighted
average number of delays taking into consideration the date of billing, the credit period and the
collection days.

Financial liabilities :

i) Initial recoanition and measurement:

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit
or loss, loans and borrowings, payables, or as derivatives designated as hedging instruments in an

effective hedge, as appropriate. All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and, in the
case of loans and borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

The Group's financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings including bank
overd rafts, fina ncial gua rantee contracts.

ii) Subsequent Measurement:

The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:
Financial Liabilities are carried at amortized cost using the effective amortized cost using the effective
interest method. For trade and other payables maturing within one year from the balance sheet date,
the carrying amounts approximate fair value due to the short maturity of these instruments.

iii) Derecoenition :

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or
expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on
substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an

exchange or modification is treated as the de-recognition of the original liability and the recognition of
a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the Statement of
Profit or Loss.

O. Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and bank balances comprise of cash balance in hand, in current accounts with banks, demand
deposit, short-term deposits For this purpose, "short-term" means investments having maturity of
three months or less from the date of investment. Bank overdrafts that are repayable on demand and

form an integral part of our cash management are included as a component of cash and cash

equivalents for the purpose of the statement of cash flows.

P. Employee benefits

Short term emplovee benefits:

Short-term employee benefits are expensed as the related service is provided. A liability is recognized
for the amount expected to be paid if the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay

this amount as a result of past service provided by the employee and the obliqation can be estimated
ref iably. ^ '/
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Lona term emolovee benefits:
Compensated absences which are not expected to occur within twelve months after the end of the
period in which the employee renders the related services are recognised as a liability at the present
value of the defined benefit obligation determined actuarially by using Projected Unit Credit Method
at the balance sheet date.

Defined Contribution PIan :

A defined contribution plan is a postemployment benefit plan under which the Group pays specified
contributions to a separate entity. The Group makes specified monthly contributions towards
Provident Fund, Superannuation Fund and Pension Scheme.

The Group recognizes contribution payable to the provident fund scheme as an expense, when an
employee renders the related service. lf the contribution payable to the scheme for service received
before the balance sheet date exceeds the contribution already paid, the deficit payable to the
scheme is recognized as a liability after deducting the contribution already paid. lf the contribution
already paid exceeds the contribution due for services received before the balance sheet date, then
excess is recognized as an asset to the extent that the pre-payment will lead to, for example, a

reduction in future payment or a cash refund.
Defined Benefit Plans:

The liability in respect of defined benefit plans and other post-employment benefits is calculated using
the projected unit credit method consistent with the advice of qualified actuaries. The present value
of the defined benefit obligation is determined by discounting the estimated future cash outflows
using interest rates based on prevailing market yields of Indian Government Bonds and that have
terms to maturity approximating to the terms of the related defined benefit obligation. The current
service cost of the defined benefit plan, recognized in the statement of profit and loss in employee
benefit expense, reflects the increase in the defined benefit obligation resulting from employee
service in the current year, benefit changes, curtailments and settlements. Past service costs are
recognized immediately in income. The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to
the net balance of the defined benefit obligation and the fair value of plan assets. This cost is included
in employee benefit expense in the statement of profit and loss. Actuarial gains and losses arising
from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are charged or credited to equity
in other comprehensive income in the period in which they arise.

Other lona-te rm em plovee benefits:
The Group's net obligation in respect of other long term employee benefits is the amount of future
benefit that employees have earned in return for their service in the current and previous periods.
That benefit is discounted to determine its present value. Re-measurements are recognized in the
statement of profit and loss in the period in which they arise.

Q,Leases:

The Group assesses at contract inception whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. That is, if the
contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange
for consideration.

Group as lessee
The Group applies a single recognition and measurement approach for all leases, except for
short-term leases and leases of low-value assets. The Group recognizes lease liabilities to make
lease payments and right-of-use assets representing the right to use thqunderlyingassets.se \ {vYnQy \,\\,



Right of use assets

The Group recognizes right-of-use assets at the commencement date of the lease (i.e., the date the
underlying asset is available for use). Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less any
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, and adjusted for any re
measurement of lease liabilities. The cost of right-of-use assets includes the amount of lease
liabilities recognized, initial direct costs incurred, and lease payments made at or before the
commencement date less any lease incentives received. Right-of-use assets are depreciated on a

straight-line basisoverthe shorterof the leaseterm and the estimated useful lives of the assets.
lf ownership of the leased asset transfers to the group at the end of the lease term or the cost
reflects the exercise of apurchase option, depreciation is calculated using the estimated useful life of
the asset. The right-of-use assets are also subject to impairment. Refer to the accounting policies in
lmpairment of non-financial assets.

Lease Liabilities

At the commencement date of the lease, the group recognises lease liabilities measured at the
present value of leasepayments to be made over the lease term. The lease payments include fixed
payments (including in substance fixedpayments) less any lease incentives receivable, variable lease
payments that depend on an index or a rate, and amounts expected to be paid under residual value
guarantees. The lease payments also include the exercise price of a purchaseoption reasonably
certain to be exercised by the group and payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the lease
term reflects the group exercising the option to terminate. Variable lease payments that do not
depend on an index or a rate are recognized as expenses (unless they are incurred to produce
inventories) in the period in which the event or condition that triggers the payment occurs.
In calculating the present value of lease payments, the group uses its incremental borrowing rate
at the lease commencement date because the interest rate implicit in the lease is not readily
determinable. After the commencementdate, the amount of lease liabilities is increased to reflect
the accretion of interestand reduced forthe lease paymentsmade. In addition, the carrying amount
of lease liabilities is re measured if there is a modification, a change in the lease term, a change in the
lease payments (e.g., changes to future payments resulting from a change in an index or rate used to
determine such lease payments) or a change in the assessment of an option to purchase the
underlying asset.

Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The group applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to its short-term leases of
machinery and equipment(i.e., those leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less from the
commencement date and do not contain a purchase option). lt also applies the lease of low-value
assets recognition exemption to leases of office equipment that are considered to be low value.
Lease payments on short-term leases and leases of low-value assets are recognised asexpense on a

straight-line basis over the lease term.

R. Earnings per share
The Group presents basic and diluted earnings per share ("EPS") data for its equity shares. Basic EPS is

calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average
number of equity shares outstanding during the year. Diluted EPS is determined by adjusting the
profit or loss attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.
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In a capitalization or bonus issue or a share split, the number of ordinary shares outstanding is
increased without an increase in resources. The number of ordinary shares outstanding before the
event is adjusted for the proportionate change in the number of ordinary shares outstanding as if the
event had occurred at the beginning of the earliest period presented.

S.Segment Reporting

The group operates in only one segment i.e. Manufacturing and Marketing of wide range of plant
nutrition and plant protection products agricultural, horticultural and home gardens. Accordingly,
disclosure of segment information as prescribed in the Indian accounting standard 108 "Operating
segments" is not applicable.

T. Dividend

Final dividend on shares is recorded as a liability on the date of approval by the shareholders and
Interim dividends are recorded as a liability on the date of declaration by the Group's Board of
Directors.

27) Employee Benefits:

(a) Defined Contribution Plans:

Contribution are made to statutory provident fund which covers all regular employees .While both the
employees and the group make predetermined contributions to the Provident fund. The contributions are
normally based on a certain percentage of the employee's salary.
The Group has recognized following amounts as Expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss:

(b) Defined Benefit Plans:

The Group has defined benefit plans that provide gratuity benefit. lt is governed by the Payment of
Gratuity Act, 1972. Under the Gratuity Act, employees are entitled to specific benefit at the time of
retirement or termination of the employment on completion of five years or death while in employment.
The level of benefit provided depends on the member's length of service and salary at the time of
retirement/termination age. The most recent actuarial valuation of the plan assets and the present value
of the defined benefit obligation were carried out as at March 31-,2022 by a member firm of the Institute
of Actuaries qt tpCia. The present value of the defined benefit obligation, and the related current service
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Pa rticu la rs
For the six

months ended
on 30

September
2022

For the year
ended

March 31,2022

For the year
ended

March 3t,2O2L

For the year
ended

March 3L,2O2O

Provident Fund 42.29 79.78 66.30 67.46

Employee State Insurance 6.24 11.30 4.26 9.78



cost and past service cost, were measured using the projected unit credit method. Each year, the Group
reviews the level of funding in gratuity fund. The Group decides its contribution based on the results of its
review.
The estimates of future salary increases, considered in actuarial valuation, takes account of inflation,
seniority, promotion and other relevant factors, such as supply and demand in the employment market.
Employee benefit plan typically exposes the group to actuarial risks such as: investment risk, interest risk,
longevity risk and salary risk.

Pa rticu la rs

For the six
months ended

For the year
ended

For the year ended
For the year

ended

30 September
2022 March 3t,2022 March 3t,2021 March 31,2020

Present Value of the
obligation at the beginning of
the period

97.54

75.91, 79.35

88.59

Current service cost
16.30

23.31 14.85
12.47

Interest on net defined benefit
lia bility/(asset)

Past service cost

Benefits paid

Actuarialgain / (loss )

Present Value of the
obligation at the end of the
period

Gratuity cost recognized in
statement of profit and loss

6.25

(3.s0)

116.59

22.55

5.50

0

0

(7.20)

97.54

28.81

5.35

0

0

(23.64r'

75.9L

20.20

5.97

0

(3.20)

(24.481

79.35

15.2s

Particulars For the six

months ended on

30 September

2022

For the year

ended 31't

March,2O22

For the year ended

31't March, 2021

For the year

ended 31't

March,2020

Current-Liability ( Short

Term)

4.75 4.56 4.25 5. L3

Non-Current Lia bi lity( Long

Term) 108.35 92.98 71.66 74.2L

TotalLiability 113.10 97.54 75.9t 79.35
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28) Discontinued Operations

The Group does not have any discontinued operations and hence not disclosure has been given for the
same.

29)Related Party Transactions:

List of related parties as per the requirements of Ind-AS 24 - Related Party Disclosures

Managerial Remuneration to KMP*

Short Term employee benefits :-
Malathi siripurapu

Sreekanth yenigalla

Kiran kumar atukuri

135.91

26.58

26.78

27t.82

49.50

49.80

271.81

38.87

35.09

120.00

40.00

40.00

Nature of Relationship Name of the Related Parties

Directors of the Group

Ramesh babu nemani
(w.e.f 23'd March 20221

wapna kandula
(w.e.f L9th March 2020)

Sri hari rao chaganti
(w.e.f 20th March 2020)

Kiran kumar adapa
(w.e.f L7tn March 2021)

Key ManagerialPersons

Malathi siripurapu
Sreekanth yenigalla

Kiran kumar atukuri
Basanth kumar nadella
Neha soni (Company Secretary)

(w.e.f 22no Octobe r 2O2Ol

Bhargavi kandula ( CFO )(Resigned on 16th Dec 2022)
Srinivas Gunupudi (CFO)(w.e.f ITth Dec2022l

Enterprises having significant influence over the
company Suraksha Agri Retails India Pvt. Limited

Related Party transactions details:

For the six
ended o 30

September
2022

For the year
months ended

31't March,
2022

For the year
ended 31't

March,2021

For the year
ended 31't

March,2020
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Basanth kumar nadella

Neha soni

Bhargavi kandula

Total

16.s5
3.00

8.78

2r7.60

30.83

6.00

t3.78

42I.73

22.57

2.5

13.00

383.84

25.00

11.50

236.00

Advances taken by the group

O/s balance of loan taken by the
group:-

Malathi siripurapu

Sreekanth yenigalla

Kiran kumar atukuri

Basanth kumar nadella

Total

563.26

18.83

243.52

55.63

881.24

592.39

14.34

288.01

54.87

949.61

142.94

15.34

420.r3

49.26

627.67

185.01

15.25

275.60

64.43

540.29

Purchases and Sales to Other Related
Parties:-
Sales to Suraksha Agri Retails India Pvt

Limited
LOA.79

30) Due to Micro and Small Enterprises

The Ministry of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises has issued an office memorandum dated 26 August
2008 which recomme'nds that the Micro and Small Enterprises should mention in their correspondence
with its customers the entrepreneurs memorandum number as allocated afterfiling of the Memorandum.
Accordingly, the disclosure in respect of the amount payable to such enterprises as at year end has been
made in the IND AS Consolidated Summary Statement based on information received and available with
the Group. Further in view of the management, the impact of interest, if any, that may be payable in
accordance with the provisions of the Micro, Small, and Medium Enterprises DevelopmentAct.2006 is not
expected to be material. The group has not received any claim for interest from any supplier

Particulars For the six months
ended on 30

September 2022

For the year
ended 31't

March,2O22

For the year
ended 31't

March,2021

For the year
ended 3l't

March,2020
The amounts remain unpaid to
micro and small supplies at
the end of the year :-

- Principal
- Interest

1,530.94 7,8L6.24 2,555.55 2,086.97

^-N/\-/
l)t V

>N-



The amount of interest paid

by the buyer on terms of
section 15 of Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006, along
with the amount of payment
made to the supplier beyond
the appointed day during each

accounting year

The amount of interest due
and payable for the period of
delay in making payment
(which has been paid but
beyond the appointed day
during the year) but without
adding the interest specified
under the MSMED Act
The amount of interest
accrued and remaining unpaid
at the end of each accounting
year; and

The amount of further interest
remaining due and payable

even in the succeeding years,
until such date when the
interest dues as above are
actually paid to the small
enterprise for the purpose of
disallowance as a deductible
expenditure under section 23
of the MSMED Act

31) Earning PerShare

Particulars For six

months

ended on 30

September

2022

For the

Year ended

31't March

2022

For the Year

ended 3t't
March 2022

For the Year

ended 31't

March 2022

Earnings

Profit / (Loss) attributable to

equity shareholders of the

Group

686.39

1358.93 530.00 297.96
Shares

Number of shares at the
beginning of the year

Add:- Conversion of financial

t25.47 L25.4L L25.4t 725.4t

,/
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liability to equity shares

Add:- Equity Shares issued

during the year

Total No. of Equity Shares at
the end of the year

725.4r L25.4L L25.41 L25.4L

Earnings per Equity share of par

value of Rs. L0 - Basic (Rs.)

Earnings per Equity share of par

value of Rs. 10 - Diluted (Rs.)

5.47

5.47

t0.92

t0.92

5.02

5.02

2.38

2.38

32) Disclosure relating to Transition to Ind AS under lnd AS 101 and Restatements as per SEBI

(ICDR) Regulations

The Group's financial statements for the year ended March 3!,2022, are the first financial statements that
has been prepared in accordance with Ind AS together with the comparative period data as at and for the
year ended March 31,2O2\, as described in the summary of significant accounting policies. The transition
to IND AS has been carried out in accordance with Ind AS 101 - First time adoption of Indian Accounting
Standards, with April 'J.,20t9 as the transition date.
Exemptions and exceptions availed in accordance with Ind-AS 101 (First Time Adoption of Indian
Accounting Standards)

Ind AS optional exemptions
Set out below are the applicable Ind AS L0l optional exemptions and mandatory exceptions applied in the
transition from IGAAP to Ind AS.

Deemed cost

Ind AS 101 permits a first-time adopter to elect to continue with the carrying value for all of its property,
plant and equipment as recognized in the Financial Statements as at the date of transition to Ind AS,

measured under IGAAP and use that as its deemed cost as at the 1-April-2019. Accordingly, the Group has
elected to measure all of its property, plant and equipment, intangible assets and investment properties at
their IGAAP carrying value in their Financial Statements.
Ind AS mandatory exceptions
The Group has applied the following exceptions from full retrospective application of Ind AS as mandatorily
required under Ind AS LO1

Estimates

Estimates in accordance with Ind AS at the transition date will be consistent with estimates made for the
same date in accordance with IGAAP (after adjustments to reflect any difference in Accounting Policies)
unless there is objective evidence that those estimates were in error.
The estimates at April 07,2OL9 and at March 3I,2020 are consistent with those made for the same dates
in accordance with Indian GAAP.

Classification and measurement of financial assets:
Ind AS 101 requires an entity to assess classification and measurement of financial assets on the basis of
the facts and circumstances that exist at the date of transition to Ind AS.

t'tp



Pa rticu la rs As at March 31't,
202t

As at March 3t't,
2020

As at April 1't, 2019

Equity as per previous GAAP

lmpact on account increase / decrease

in Net Profit

Equity as per Ind AS

3786.23

(843.2s)

2942.98

3077.24

(787.8e)

2289.35

2690.12

(723.231

1966.89

Statement of Reconciliation of total Equity and Profit & Loss as per previous GAAP and IND AS

Reconcif iation of total Equity as at March 3t,2022

33) CorporateSocialResponsibility:

As required by Section 135 read with Schedule Vll of the Companies Act 2013, corporate social
responsibility (CSR) expenditure required to be spent by the Group during the year, computed at 2% of its
average net profit before tax for the immediately preceding three financial years.

As at 30 September,
2022

As at
March 31,

2022

As at
March 31,

202L

As at
March 3t,2O2O

w

Reconciliation of total comprehensive income for the period

Particulars As at 31 st March

2022

As at March 31"

202L

As at April 1't 2O2O

Net Profit under previous GAAP

Adjustment because of restatements

Net Profit under IND AS

709.00

(7s)

630.00

387.13

(8s.17)

297.96

Pa rticu la rs
As at 30

September 2022

As at

March 31-,2022

As at

March 31-,202t

As at

March 31,

2020

Amount required to spent 4.85 9.55 L2.69 12.96

Amount brought forward from the
previous years

Amount spent 9.55 12.69 L2.96

Details of spending

/ \ \



i) Construction of an Asset
ii) On purposes other than (i)
above

34) Payment to Auditors

35) Income Tax :-

a) Amount recognized in the statement of profit and loss

b) Amount recognized in other comprehensive income

c)

Pa rticu la rs

For the six months
ending on
September 302022

For the FY

ending
March 31,

2022

For the FY

ending
March 31,

202t

For the FY

ending
March 31,

2020

Statutory Audit Fees 4.43 6.55 4.80 4.80
Tax Audit Fees 1.00 2.00 1,.25 1.25

Total 5.43 8.55 6.0s 6.05

Particulars For the six
months ending
on September
302022

For the year

ended 31

March 2022

For the year

ended 31 March

202L

For the year

ended 31

March 2020

Current Tax

Deffered tax attributable to temporary
d ifferences

Adjustment for tax relating to earlier
years

Tax Expense for the year

2I7.26

(26.60)

190.65

536.08

(60.s7)

475.51

275.73

(38.60)

237.18

195.80

(7.86)

L87.94

Particulars For the six
months ending
on September
302022

For the year
ended 31

March2O22

For the year
ended 31

March 2021

For the year
ended 31

March 2020

)eferred tax on re-measurement
losses on defined benefit plans

0.88
1.81 5.95 6.16
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Pa rticu la rs For the six
months ending
on September
302022

For the year
ended 31

March 2022

For the year
ended 31

March 2021

For the year
ended 31
March 2020

Profit / (Loss) before tax

Enacted Tax Rates

Tax expense / (benefit) at enacted

rates

Actual Tax expense as per Income tax
Act

Effective Tax Rate

877.03

25.t67%

220.72

190.66

2r.74%

7844.44

25.L67%

480.64

475.51,

25.78%

867.13

25.167%

249.00

237.r3

27.35%

48s.96

25.167%

232.58

187.94

38.68

36)Research and

Pa rticu la rs

For the six
months ended on

30 September
2022

Year ended

3l /03 12022

Year ended

3l /03 l2ozl
Year ended

31 /03 l2O2O

Cost of material

consumed

Salaries & waqes

Others 22.81 49.62 61.23 9.22
Total 22.81 49.62 61.23 9.22

37)Disclosures require by Schedule lll

il.

The company does not have any Benami property , where any proceedings has

been initiated has been initiated or pending against the Company for holding
any Benami property .

The Company does not changes or satisfaction which is yet to be registered
with ROC beyond the statutory period .

The company has not traded invested in Crypto currency orvirtual currency
during the current financial year.

ilt.

iv. The company has ot advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other
persons or entities including foreign entities ( Intermediaries ) withJhe,g\Je

a



understanding that the intermediary shall : (a) directly or indirectly lend or
invest in the persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behalf of the company ( ultimate beneficiaries ) (b) provide any guarantee

,security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

The Company has not received any fund from any persons, entities , foreign
entities ( Funding party ) with the understanding ( whether recorded in writing
or otherwise that the company shall : (a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in
the persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the companY ( ultimate beneficiaries ) (b) provide any guarantee ,security or
the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

v. The company does not have any transactions which are not recorded in the
books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the
year on the tax assessments under The lncome Tax Act l96l ( such as search
or survey or any other relevant provisions of The Income Tax Act l96l.

vi. The company is not declared as willful defaulter by any bank or financial
institution (as defined under Companies Act 2013 ) or consortium thereof or
other lender in accordance with the guidelines of willful defaulters issued by
Reserve Bank of lndia .

vii. The company does not revalue any of the property plant & Equipment (

including Right -of -use assets ) during the year .

viii. The company does not have any co-owned properties.
ix. The company has not granted any Loans and Advances in the nature of loans to

promoters,Directors, KMPs and the related parties (as defined under
Companies Act 2013 ) either jointly or severally with any other person .

x. The company has used the borrowings for it's intended purpose during the
year .

xi. The company does not have any Companies tuck off under Section 248 of The
Companies Act , 2013 or Section 560 of The Companies Act , 196 during the
current and previous financial year .

Nv
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38)Ratios

\D
U

Ratio Numerator Denomin
ator

As on
30-09-22

As on
3r-03-2022

AS on
31-03-2021

,
Change

Reaso
n for
Varia
nce

Current
ratio

Current assets Current
liabilities

1.53 1.50 1.32 -2.39

Debt-
Equity ratio

Total Debt sharehold

ers Equity
t.32 r.49 r.74 10.98

Debt
service

coverage
ratio

Net profit after
tax * nsn s65fo

operating
expenses

lnterest &
lease

payments
-r

principal
repaymen
ts

0.98 r.45 0.91 32.28

Return on
equity ratio

Net profit after
taxes -
preference

dividend

Average
sharehold
gr's

equity

0.15 0.3 0.2 60.96

lnventory
turnover
ratio

Net sales :
Total sales -
sales return

Average
lnventory

1.86 5.14 4.41 63:84

Trade
receivable
turnover
ratio

Net credit
sales : gross

credit sales -
sales return

Average
trade
receivable
S

0.89 2.09 2.05 57.23

Trade
payable
turnover
ratio

Ne credit
purchases :
gross credit
purchase -
purchase return

Average
trade
payables

|.74 3.10 2.21 43.87

Net capital
tumover
ratio

Net sales =
Total sales -

sales return

Working
capital:C
urrent
assets-

current
liabilities

1.58 4.08 5.21 6r.23

Net profit
ratio

Net profit Net sales
: Total
sales -
sales

return

0.08 0.07 0.04 13.95

.p?
>$t



Return on

capital

employed

I Earning before

I 
interest and

I tax

Capital

employed

= Tangible

net

worth+To
tal
debt+Def
erred tax
liabilitv

0.11 o.24 0.20 s4.83

Return on
investments

Net income
from
investment

LOSI OI

investme
nt

0 0 0 0

For NSVR & Associates LLp.,
On behalf of Board of Directors
For Nova Agritech Limited

.\Iw\({x a

Chartered
Firm Reg

Venkata Ratnam p
Partner
M.No:230675

U DIN : 23230675BGWGtG1O84

(han'Kum\r A ,Kif c)
(ManagingDirector) 
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Basanth Kumarr' 
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(Director)
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alF--
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tvzna \nnl
company secretary

Place: Hyderabad
Date:18-01-2023
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